Fla Township
BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. 1L Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL

THURSDAY
OCTOBER 7:00 P.M.

k.4
U N




D Supervisor’s Office
Ela T Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING
Thursday, October 13, 2022
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e}(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on October 13, 2022,
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

=t

Call to Order

Board Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comments

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of September §, 2022

Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (9/28) — Community Center Committee
(9/23) - Communication Committee (9/27) — Health & Wellness Committee (10/7) — Highway (8/22) -
Park Committee () — Cemetery ()

Approval of Board Audit from 9/3/2022 to 10/10/2022

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery - Senior — Social Work — Youth)

OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

9.

10.
11.
12
13.

14.
15.

16.
17,
18.
19.
20.

Sherman Mechanical — consideration & possible action to approve purchase of two Modine combustion
replacement unit heaters for Ela Township Highway Department Garage in an amount of $11,855.

Chicago Audio Video Design — consideration & possible action to approve purchase of Audio/Video upgrades
to equipment in Board room at a total cost of $12.450.88.

Bonnell Industries — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of one 2025 International Truck
with installation of equipment as listed at an estimated cost of $252,922 and include a 10% contingency factor
Bonnell Industries — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of a tailgate assembly at a cost of
$5229.43

Intergovernmental Agreement with Taxing Bodies — consideration & possible action to approve IGA with
taxing bodies with an interest in assessed valuation of real property

Ela Township Whistleblower Protection Policy — consideration to amend prior policy approved July 14th

Ela Township Whistleblower Reporting Procedure — consideration & possible action to approve Whistleblower
Reporting Procedure

2022-2023 Winter Newsletter - consideration & possible action to approve 2022-2023 Winter Newsletter
Proclamation recognizing October 24-29, 2022 as Red Ribbon Week

Executive Session

Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

Adjournment

Ela Township October 10, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
10/17/2022 | |Highway Committee Meeting 8:30 AM gl:;r:wn H =loppet bevel Boneg
10/24/2022 | |Early Voting through 11/4/22 9:00 AM Efo'rl:w” Hall - Lower Level Board
10/26/2022 | [COW Meeting 8:30 AM Ela Township Community Center
10/27/2022 | |Strategic Planning Meeting 8:30 AM Ela Township Community Center

11/1/2022 | |Communications Committee Meeting 10:00 am. e Tosn Hall - Uppey Lavel
Conference Room

11/4/2022 | |Community Center Committee Meeting 8:30 a.m. Ela Township Community Center

117872022 | |Election Day 6:00 AM Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board
Room

11/10/2022 | |Veterans Day Luncheon LL:30amto | p, moumshin Comimunity Center

12:30 pm







D Supervisor’s Office
Ela% Gloria M. Palmblad

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, [L 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-0269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. RT 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, September 8, 2022 - 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township
building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the
Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical
public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public aceess to hear the
meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the
phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on September 8, 2022. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the September 8, 2022 Board Meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit,
Deputy Clerk Case, Assessor Herr, Township Manager Marciniak, Highway Superintendent DePouw,
Community Programs Director Dillon, Health & Wellness Director Marx, and Management Assistant
Snyder. Trustee Bowman was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4, Public Comments: Public comments are welcome, three minutes a piece or a total of fifteen minutes. None
at this time.

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of August 11, 2022: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by
Trustee Ufodike to approve the August 11, 2022 Board Meeting Minutes with any additions or corrections.
There were no additions or corrections. Trustee Sikes abstained. Motion passed 3 to 0. Trustee Bowman
was absent.

6. Approval of Special Board Meeting Minutes of August 24, 2022: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and
seconded by Trustee Ufodike to approve the August 24, 2022 Special Board Meeting Minutes with any
additions or corrections. There were no additions or corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman
was absent.

7. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (8/24) — Community Center Committee
() - Communication Committee (8/16) — Health & Wellness (8/5) — Highway (8/22) - Park Committee
(8/23) — Cemetery (): A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the
Committee Meeting Minutes from COW (8/24) — Community Center Committee () - Communication



Committee (8/16) — Health & Wellness (8/5) — Highway () - Park Committee (8/23) with any additions or
corrections. There were no additions or corrections. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Authorization of payment of Board Audit from 8/9/2022 to 9/2/2022:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: $575,079.54
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND: $366.16
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND: $380,062.38
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND: $22,465.88
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND: £50,295.85
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND: $975.00
TOTAL PAYROLL: $154,473.26
TOTAL ALL FUNDS: $1,183,718.07

A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to authorize the payment of the Board Audit
of 8/9/2022 to 9/2/2022 in the amount of $1,183,718.07. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was
absent.

Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager and Department Heads
(Assessor — Bus — Cemetery — Health & Wellness — Highway — Senior — Youth)

Supervisor Report: Thank you to the Highway Department for their assistance in attending the kids fair at
the Foglia YMCA. EHS History Day and Artisan Market was a successful event, they are looking
forward to having it again in September next year. Reminded the Board about the upcoming Metro
Symposium on September 24 at Hanover Township.

Trustee Sikes Report: Welcome to Ted Marciniak the new Township Manager.
Trustee Ufodike Report: Also welcomed Ted Marciniak and deferred her update to Director Dillon.
Trustee Wilhoit: Welcome to Ted Marciniak the new Township Manager.

Deputy Clerk Case: Early voting and Election Day voting will be held at Town Hall for the November &,
2022 General Election.

Assessor Herr: The 2022 assessments were mailed to residents on August 25" with a final appeal deadline
of September 26, 2022. The Assessors department can view filed appeals the next day, thus far 149 have
been filed. October 31* is the deadline to file Certificates of Error.

Township Manager Marciniak: Very grateful to be here, looking forward to meeting with the Board and
Township staff. He will begin working on upgrading the AV system in the board room amongst other
projects.

Highway Superintendent DePouw: Their newest employee has been on staff for 4 weeks and is doing
very well. Construction on the tennis and pickleball courts began August 31* and he is very confident
with the Gewalt Hamilton engineer overseeing the project. He was told that build process of the new
truck would begin November 25, 2022.

Community Programs Director Dillon: August was a busy month at the Community Center. They took
42 seniors to Door County. Oktoberfest is coming up on September 30", Two new youth staff members
have been hired and they are doing well. Thank you to Diane Elkins for donations of youth toys and
games. Budgeting is going well although the program supplies line item needs to be adjusted. The



October — December 2022 newsletter was sent to the entire Township. Going forward the center will be
open daily until 7:00 p.m. The next Community Center meeting will be on September 23, 2022.

Health & Wellness Director Marx: The Health & Wellness department is now fully staffed, and they have
been quite busy. Betsy, the newest clinician is seeing clients already. Grief Group is beginning
September 28, and the department is working on additional parent and caregiver support groups. Thank
you to Diane Elkins who donated 10 toilet risers to the lending closet. The Charity Knit group has
donated over 3000 items so far in 2022. The next Health & Wellness committee meeting will be on
October 7, 2022.

OLD BUSINE
NEW BUSINESS

10. Midwest Transit Equipment — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of one 2024 Ford
StarCraft Shuttle bus with an estimate of $110,000. (Final cost to be provided upon delivery of chassis.)
A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the purchase of one 2024 Ford
StarCraft Shuttle bus with an estimate of $110,000. (Final cost to be provided upon delivery of chassis).
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

11. Executive Session: None

12. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

13. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to adjourn at 7:31 p.m. Motion
passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Respectfully Submitted: Deputy Clerk Case

Ela Township September 9, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

£

d i

TO“] NSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, September 28, 2022, at 8:30 am
Unappmins

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the Township.
Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the
Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel,
and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since
physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to
hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link
or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 8:15a.m. on September 28, 2022,

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the September 28, 2022 Committee of the Whole
meeting to order at 8:33 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Sikes,
Ufodike, and Wilhoit. Also present were Township Manager Marciniak, Highway
Superintendent DePouw, Deputy Assessor Behrel, Management Assistant Snyder, and Assistant
Director Dalbec. Director Marx, Director Dillon, Assessor Herr, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore,
and Highway Foreman Meyer were absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the committee in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Township Manager: Township Manager Marciniak made a presentation on a plastic recycling
program through Trex that he would like to incorporate into the Township.

5. Discussion — Updates by Chair:
a. Assessor: Deputy Assessor Behrel reported that the appeal process has been in full swing

since August 25, 2022. September 26" is the last day for appeals to be filed with the
Lake County board of review. Since August 31%, there have been 100 new permits
recorded and they are up to date on field visits. They have had 736 appeals filed and a
Township factor of 1.0263 %.

b. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike, Members: Supervisor Palmblad,
Trustee Wilhoit, Director Dillon. Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator
Cacciatore:




Assistant Director Dalbec reported that Community Center is very busy. The October —
December 2022 newsletter was sent out to all residents around Labor Day. 82 people
have signed up for the Octoberfest event on Friday October 30™. Volunteers would be
very helpful from 5:30 — 7:00 p.m.

¢. Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad. Members: Assessor Herr,
Director Dillon. Director Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec. and Staff:

The first draft of the 2022-2023 Winter Newsletter will be ready next week. The
committee will start advertising for Holiday Home Decorating contest November 1% and
will judge the week of December 12th. The staff holiday lunch party will be held on
Friday, December 16"

d. Health & Wellness — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee
Sikes, Director Marx:
The next committee meeting will be on October 7, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. New employee
Betsy is enjoying job here at the Township.

e. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman. Members: Supervisor
Palmblad. Trustee Ufodike, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman
Meyer:

The Pickle ball and Tennis courts are coming along very nicely. The next Parks and
Recreation committee meeting is yet to be determined.

f. Highway Committee — Chait/Trustee Sikes, Members: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee

Bowman, Highway Superintendent DePouw, and Highway Foreman Meyer:
The next meeting October 17, 2022 at 8:30 a.m. Highway Superintendent DePouw would

like the approval to order a new truck that will be delivered in 2025 for $250,922.00,
which includes an additional $50,000.00 for a wing to be added for plowing the
surrounding streets of Deer Park Town Center as well as other streets. He would also
request approval to purchase the attachment for the back of the truck to spread asphalt for
$5,000.00. All will be on the agenda for possible approval at the board meeting on
October 13, 2022,

g. Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: Buses are running smoothly.

h. Historic Society: The History Day and Artisan Market event that was hosted by the EHS
on September 4, 2022 was so successful, they are planning another one for next
September.

6. Topics for Discussion
a. State Holiday — November 8" Election Day: Governor Pritzker has declared Election Day
to be a state holiday.

b. Audio/Video Upgrades for Board Room: Proposals were presented to the committee, and
it was preliminarily decided to go with Chicago & Audio Video with a quote of




$12,450.88. This will be on the agenda for possible approval at the board meeting on
October 13, 2022.

c. Furnace Replacements for Hichway Garage: Proposals were presented to the committee,
and it was preliminarily decided to go with Sherman Mechanical with a quote of $
11,855.00. This will be on the agenda for possible approval at the board meeting on
October 13, 2022.

d. Whistleblower Procedures: Whistleblower protection and procedures were reviewed.
The final documents will be on the agenda for possible approval at the board meeting on
October 13, 2022.

e. Intergovernmental Agreement w/taxing bodies: Topic was tabled for the time being,
pending additional information from legal counsel.

7. Set Date of Next COW Meeting: October 26, 2022(w) 8:30 AM

8. Executive Session: None.

9. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 9:48 a.m.

Ela Township September 28, 2022

Respectfully Submitted: Clerk Lucy Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

y

[ | [
a TIENER
TO“] NSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

9.

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, September 23, 2022 - 8:30 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Trustee Ufodike called the September 23, 2022 Community Center Committee meeting
to order at 8:33 a.m.

Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Ufodike, Trustee Wilhoit, Township Manager
Marciniak, Director Dillon, Youth Coordinator Cacciatore, and Assistant Director Dalbec who arrived at
8:41 am.

Youth Program: There are 47 out of 48 kids enrolled in homework program. Majority are kindergarten
thru 2nd Grade. The breakdown is as follows: 13 in kindergarten, 9 in 1 grade, 9 in 2" grade, 4 each in
3rd and 4" grade, and 8 5'" graders. The hours are from 2:50 p.m. to 5:30 p.m. Due to driver shortages,
Teen Club will not happen this year. It will be revisited in 2023.

Senior Program: The October - December newsletter was distributed to all Township residents. There is
no fee for Township residents and $35 for non-residents. 36 new members joined within the last two
weeks. Senior lunches started at the end of July. Lunch is $6, and 482 seniors were served lunch in
August.

Staffing: The youth program has several promising interviews. High schoolers must be 16 years old.
Looking for both paid staff and volunteers.

Projects: The Flu and Pneumonia clinic will be held on Friday, October 7", Starting October 1%, the
center will close at 7 p.m. The gate is complete and secure.

Old Business: None.

New Business: Looking to expand the play area outside with a small playground for children
kindergarten to 2" grade. Plan to research grants and talk with other villages about group ordering and
pricing. Timing is for 2023. Will gather quotes on pricing for budget review. Director Dillon will
research and gather costs for a stackable washer and dryer. She will also determine a location for washer
and dryer. Assistant Director Dalbec is currently Vice President of Illinois Township Association of
Senior Citizens Services Committees (ITASCSC). He requested permission to resign from the group in
November due to non-value added activities. Approval was granted by Supervisor Palmblad and
Trustees present at the meeting.

Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting: November 4™ at 8:30am at the Ela Township
Community Center.

10. Adjournment: Trustee Ufodike adjourned the meeting at 9:30 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Trustee Tosi Ufodike

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela%i: o

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO V‘/ I QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, September 27, 2022 - 10:00 A.M.
Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the September 27, 2022 Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:03 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Health & Wellness Director
Marx, Assistant Director Dalbec, and Administrative Coordinators Case and Mendocha.

3. Old Business:

a.

b.

c.

New Residents: Update on Mailing, Administrative Coordinator Case received a list of 44 new
residents from the Assessors office and will send out the mailing later this week.

E-Blast: October 3 & 17, 2022 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Administrative Coordinator Case on
September 29, 2022

Township Tuesday: September 13 & 27, 2022 — The Highway Department spotlighted their vactor and
Jetter equipment for the department spotlight, and Brett Dalton is the employee spotlight.

October 11 & 25, 2022 will highlight the Clerk’s Department and we will promote early and election
day voting at Town Hall.

Holiday Home Decorating Contest: Administrative Coordinator Case created a flyer for the committee
to approve. This will be used promote the event on social media, at Township properties, and we will
also ask local municipalities and the Chamber of Commerce to use it in promoting the event. Homes
need to be decorated by December 9", and the judging of homes the week of December 12, 2022.
Event promotion will begin November 1. Prizes will be awarded the week of December 19™. The
committee will begin working on getting prize donations.

4, New Business:

a.

Community Center Banner Schedule: The summer banner will be removed, and the fall banner
installed as soon as possible. The Highway Department will plan to install the winter banner the week
of December 15" and it will be taken down January 15, 2023. Assistant Director Dalbec will take an
inventory of banners.

Employee Holiday Party: The staff holiday party is scheduled for December 16". An invite will be
created and distributed to each department. The committee discussed possible contest and game
options but nothing was decided.

Township Manager Marciniak presented plastic recycling program to the committee, which he would
like to see the Township take part in. A promotional flyer will be created and recycle bins will be
placed at Township properties.

5. Schedule Next Meeting: October 25, 2022 at 10:00 a.m.
6. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:47 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Ela Township

September 29, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



r\ Supervisor’s Office
T

Gloria M. Palmblad
B
I : a n‘i‘: ‘R

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \f \/ I J SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

HEALTH & WELLNESS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Friday, October 7, 2022, 8:30 A M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Trustee Wilhoit called the October 7, 2022 Health & Wellness committee meeting to
order at 8:33 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Wilhoit, Trustee Sikes, Township Manager
Marciniak, and Director Marx.

3. Groups: 9/28 grief group began. Director Marx presented the flyer. It’s an 8-week program, 3
members attend. Three is good for grief group, discussed having a minimum number of people for
groups. They will advertise for parenting care giver support group. Sara will distribute to village of
Lake Zurich. Director Marx and Betsy met with the new Liberty Lakes Manager. Liberty Lakes
suggested having a booth there so people know services available. Liberty Lakes recommended subjects:
bullying, parenting and budgeting. Kids are being pulled from school and home schooled due to
bullying. Sara hopes to do a program there. Gloria told us about previous groups — Girls group, young
teens to help with issues at that age, young girls group, girl scout age, and a mother daughter program.
Sara to reach out to Omni Youth Program to see what they have done in the past.

4, Intergovernmental Agreements: Received from Villages of Lake Zurich and Kildeer. Hawthorn Woods
has not signed.

5. Staffing: Melanie completed her independent license — LCSW. Melanie running grief groups. Melanie
is going on maternity leave. Melanie may be going into schools to talk to social workers when she
returns. Betsy is working on EA/GA and receiving training. Sara is utilizing free training through the
state for admins. Staff includes Spanish, Polish and Russian speaking people.

6. Monthly stats — 16 referrals every month. Hoping to get more EA with getting the word out. Contact
Joanie’s closet. Lending Closet is being used all the time. Gloria said it was included in the 55+
newsletter sent to homes throughout. May need coats, giving tree, Sara to contact library.

7. New Business

a. Marketing Materials: Sara will resend the brochure with changes for approval. Goal to have
printed this month.

b. Events: 10/25 Ela Coalition is having an event about vaping, and panel discussion as well in the
evening. 10/25 daytime Joanie’s Closet brunch. Doing Shop with a Cop, Sara attending TOI in
Springfield Nov 13-15.

c. Working on putting more clickable links on the website.

d. Large purchases- none for next year. Will need a new printer.

e. Performance: Move forward, nothing to discuss.



8. Old Business: None.
9. Set Date for Next Health & Wellness Committee Meeting; December 9, 2022 @8:30am
10. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 9:14 a.m.

Respectfully submitted by Trustee Wilhoit

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Ela%:

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

b

TO“? N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

9.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall - Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Monday, August 22, 2022 — 8:30 A.M.

MINUTES

Call to Order — Trustee Sikes called the meeting to order at 8:40 a.m.

Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes (attended via phone due to technical difficulties with the
Township Zoom account), Superintendent DePouw

Project Updates — * Major road resurfacing projects have been completed for Forest Lake and Echo Lake. Final
road restoration/touch up work for Echo Lake to be completed by the end of the week. « In house road patching is
underway. Superintendent DePouw would like to explore purchasing a coal chute tailgate that can be used during
the summer patching season. Currently, the department is borrowing Cuba Township’s road widener.

Generator — Purchase was approved at the last board meeting. Delivery is expected for Jan./Feb of 2023.
Vehicles — Bucket truck delivery has been delayed from August to December.

Staffing — « Maintenance Worker 1 — final position has been filled and all positions at the department are now
filled. As mentioned at the previous committee meeting, discussion took place regarding the possibility of adding
an additional employee in the next budget year.

Old Business — = Irrigation system at Knox Park — Foreman Meyer and staff completed system repair in house. »
Awning has been delivered and installed.

New Business — Staff has enquired about the possibility of being paid out for unused PTO if it is not used on an
annualized basis. Supervisor Palmblad and Trustee Sikes will bring this question to the board at a later discussion
concerning staff benefits.

Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting — Monday, October 17, 2022 at 8:30 a.m.

10. Adjournment —9:06 a.m.

Minutes Submitted by Trustee Sikes — October 10, 2022

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






HILSOEL JALSNYL

10 22% 'S9¢€$

FALSNEL AELSNEL
MEETD NMOI HOSIATIANS
oz ! A0 %A SIHL

TLNEWNAYd 4048 dIAO0dddY MW JIALIANY NEIZH SYH MOIIVWACANI SNIMOTICA HHL

CSONNE TIV THLOL xxs

2L 0S9'9£2% TL 089 9£7S TTTO¥AYd
00°0SZS 00 0525 TONAd EONYNIINIYH RE3ILIFED
B9 "9%0 'FIS 89 9F0'FIS TANNA FONYHALNIWH ¥d¥d
L9 TLE'LES L9 TLE'LES TONAd ¥0H ININVHEEd
TL TLS'ETS TL'TLS'ETS TaNO0d Q¥0d TYEENED
00" F08% D0 FO8S 1ONNA FONWISISSY TYdadaNds
ZZ 92T'2ZL% ZT'9CT'CLs TANNA NMOL TYEINES
SANOnd TYLOL TIOdAYd SMOFHD FII0AMNI

CZOT/O0T/0T - ZE0Z/20/60 :RWOY4
LE0dEd LIdNY Jd9v90d
dIHSHMOL ¥TId

THLOL

THELOL

THLOL

TELOL

THLOL

TELOL

TELOL



ZFLSE 1£°02 HL SI%¥H HOIZTWE0dd0d LSHIZTNN [%52) HL SIwM 00 0Z5-£-T
ZFLSE BO LT HL SI%¥H KOIDWE0dE02 LSUIATIHO {25Z) HIL SIWH Q0 0g5-£-T
ZFLSE 80 LE TIWHHMGL-Z2TAUES LYK KOTLWEOdHOd LSUIATNN 258 — HL - FIIAWES IWH 00 025-£-T
BELSEH Qo-oL WWET FATYA YIVdEd  CONI “IHOIINWHOEW NYWEEHS (%62} W¥IT INTHA YIVATd 00 0Z5-£-T
2ELSH €6 °EGT ZZOESIESET-T/0T INIWW dOL¥ASTH OdH00 HOILVAZTI YITAMTIHIS ZE0ZSTESZT-T/0T INIWH HOIWAITE 00 0ZG-£-T
0£LSE LE"D WEEINE-E2 L¥ TI I SSTT TS6TGG8Z# LOJW MIMJO  (%Gg) HI F2IAYMIS NOIIWHIWMYEIXE 00 0Z5-£-T
QELSE 89 LFE E INNY-gZ L¥ TI @ 5511 IS6TSS8Ef LOOW MIMHO AS HOLINMIWHELXE JIHTAOQY THONNY 00 0Z5-£-1T
0ELSE 05° 12 £ HIN0C¥ TI d SSTT TSETSSEE# 10OV MIAY0 I SDIAEES HOTIWHNIWSZLET LTHIHOH 00 0Z5-£-T
TL9CH 86 "9EF WNIWZEd d380120 SICHITII A0 TYINIT YITId SLIAANEE HLT¥AH 00 606-£-T
0ZL LETTD2 ' WNIWEdd d3Ecilc  SIHS J0TE ANY S5042 20TH SLIJINEYS HITYIH 00 605-£-T
HOISIAIO SAITAMES IWID0S £ 3dag
86 FEL'F HOISIAIO FAAIIWILSINIWGY T 3dag 104 12103
TELSH 06" £% TZOE/T/2T-9/0T MOITAIWISENS OHI SHOIIWDITHENd H2000%Wd TI0E/T/ZT-9/0T HOILdIHD5dNS 00"895-1-1
39956 887011 INEWEIYLS LSO02O¥-806E 95T0 SZTE€ SE09 OJILAWIS LIJTED LOd3T EWOH HI-AO¥d ZT W3LTIA ¥44d XJH 00 895-1-T
59956 LFTOT LNEWNIIYIS LSOONYW-A06F 9510 SZEE SE09 JIAYES IIATED IO0430 EWOH HI-1TIATd 20 QRTTE 00 895-1-1
%9956 E6TI¥ INEWNIIYIS ISOONW-A06Z 9GT0 SZEEf SE09 OJIAYMES IIdT4D JO43d ZWOH HI-SLHIIT Q31 MOF-MOT-271d 00 895-T-T
69 PG LEE INANIINLS LSnonw SO¥YD ILID GHILEIW ALINOWWCI-AITIEL0 00 895-1-T
269 LETLED INAHILELS LEASO0Y SOY¥D ILID 25905 IMNY anoTd Jallvddl-dgoay 00-S95-1-1
IFLSE 6€ 6T LIOHTIM-I¥IHS OF SSdNEnIdd LIOHTIIM "KW HIFZE0WT LICHTIM-ZUIHS OF ISUngWIdd 00 855-T-T
SELSH £5°9FE (00Z) IHIH AdWPE0dWAL £Z0F MIdR" (00Z) IHJH REYVEOdWEL 202 00°855-1-1
FELSE 6622 SHJOTIANE-ADTII0 NOLLWHLSIHINWIY A14dNns FOIAA0 COHOY SHEQTIANA-ADIAI0 MOILWELS IMIRAY 00" 855-1-T
FELSE &0°08 SOWTA SASYEE AUT/SHNAL/IdYL R1adns F2I430 COHOY SOYIA /S ASYET Ada/SHI4 S 2T 00 855-1-T
BZLSE ap£9 {2) SHIVFIEM 6ZE dO0ML IN0JS ACHE HLWTHM 00 855-1-T
9ZLSE % a8 (2} 0207 ¥IZ - A4EAI0dIHE MMI MOTEH () 0207 ¥Id - AdIJICEdWI 00 856-1-T
ETLSH 00" ZET {g} SVIILESHIOE OJIUNZ VW] SUILSOOE aNvdE (9} SWILLESHNICA 00" 8S5-T1-1
SBY 095 INEMILYLIS LSnonw EIIAMES UIIWARGEYD [55E) EII¥M HSTUAZLRIVIE 00 8ss-1-1
969 CETEF IHIWIINLS LENoNW SIYYD ILID YILdVAY 0IATA/SWE d0LdWT-HOEWWY 00°855-1-1
969 95" ZL INEMIINLS LEOOOW SOUYD ILIZ Ed%d LITIOLSSTEMOL ¥Ed¥d-02I502 00" B855-1-1
0FLSE 0008 T INTIIAWH-d IHSHAEWAW 0L TI J0 STYIDIII0 dTHSHMOL HYINIDEWH-dTHSHATGHEN I0L 00" 9%G6-T-T
969 287091 LHEWIALYLS LSNSOW Sa¥Yd IIID IJWIN0D LHNYLSHOD 00" 9%5-T-1
G6ZLSE SO BEE ZZOZOC TT8BL 9BTS £REO 006L IDWLSOS NI 'WSND FIHYNIL IHIIOWAD ZZOEDE FIWISOd 00 8E5-T-T
21LSE SOTET MAFTY ALHND FAWI-TIVH Q3T3TINED0 ESWD WIISSHL MHEID ALND Z¥WI-TIVW JITILLEID 00" BEG-T-T
ETL 00 6L FIfL 22 I¥ T S5TT 8 BEFS-SE-FF-9F SUD SY¥9 "OIIN CETOZ/BPT/B-FTSL %5E S5¥9 00" FEG-T-T
LoL 6876T -0Z/L Z€ FLOOYE F SSTIT 00-BS59%900 WILWH HIIMNZ BM¥T 40 FOUTILA 0Z/ZE/8-02/L €¢ Id 2 GGTT HEILWM 00 FEG-T-T
T69 GETEOE 22 I¥ M SSTIT OTTIZTIESLE AIIDINLIOTTH HOSTIE HITYIMNOWACD $0-LZ/L0 OTITZIELI9EE ALIDSIHLOATE 00" FEG-T-T
6TL GOTLat ZTOZ/B/6-6/8 ETSTRABEGRE LIOW INHTdEs SIINN £/3INOHd 'TIED-dHOHSETHL 00 ZEG-T-T
91L 0E7 901 g0/0T-60/60 LSTOSO0 L6D OT TLLE #LI2JW LEFIHACD ARG/ HNOHd  LENTELNT Q0 Zes-1-1
0L GETLDE ZZOZ 1435 SLET009T0E INOHIETIL ANC S5IDI0Y ZZ0Z CI4ES 9CETO09TOE THMOHAATIL Q0 gES-T-1
Q0L TL 85T ZEO0C/8/B-6/ L ETISIFABEEA LIOW IMIHdS SIINN £/INOHd TTID-ZNOHIATIL Q0" 2eS-T-1
BEY £6 251 ZEDZ/BS6-6/8 LSTOSO00 L60 OT TLLE LSEIA0D Ze0Z/8/6-6/8 HNOHd,/LINYALNI Q0" EES-T-1
9CAGE 00 €51 WIWY OUd-INANTIESY HOSSHSSY-WdTOL WREIOL Wd-INIHEIEOY d0SSASSY¥-TONTHNSHT 00 B€5-T-T
ZFLSE FF"BE HL SL¥H ROTITE0dE0d ISHIITHN {25£) HI SIVH Q0" 025-T-T
ZFLSE EETLE HL SIWH HOIIWHOdHOD LSHIAINO {255} HI SIWH Q0" 0gs-1-1
ZFLSE Z6TLE TIVHNMOI-ZOIAYIS LYH ROLLWHOdHOD LSHIAIND %5 — HL - FITAYES IWH Q0 0Z25-1-1
BELSE Q0086 WYAT FATYEA HIVdEd  COHI CTYIINWHOEW HYNESEHS 1%6E) ¥WET INTVA EI¥ATd Q0" 0Z5-1-1
9ELSE EF"STE ZZOESTESCI-T/0T INIWW HOILWAZTH 044902 HOINAZTI YITANMIHOIS 2202 TEFZ1-T/0T INIWH YOI¥ATTE 00" 0Z5-1-1
0£LSE 2970 WdIIXg-ZZ ¥ TI 3 S5TT TS6TGSGECd LIDW MIMYMO  (%GE) HI FOIAYES MOTIWNIMHILXE 00°0Z5-T-1
0£LsSE LTO9FE T TTHNY-£Z Ld TI I GSTT TS6TGS8Td LIDW HIMHO AS HOLINMIWMELXE JINYATY THARNT Q0°0Z5-T1-1
QELSh Q10 €2 ILN0oY TI 3 GSTT TG6T568E4 LoOW HIMY0 I 3DIAEES HOTIWNIWGIINE ATHIHOH Q0°0Z5-1-1
HOISIATO FAIIVHISINIWAY 1 2dag
aMnd HMOI TYEIHED T pung
£ Mo=1D JUNOWY UoT2dTIOSS] SOTOoAUT Icpuap osa] SUTT S0ToAUT ISCUnY TS
LIANY auwog
aI%d
TAZITENINOD drysumol e7d :dd
CLOESOT/0T - ZEAZSEQ/60 SEIWD MOE HMOEHD d¥dE AHLWD (I=2E0
/1 rabeg dIHSHMOL WTH 403 I80ddd NOILOH9IYESIO T9 F2I0ANI Md SS:T0 ZZ0Z/0T/01



GES 8F 6T LHAWILYLS LSNo0Y AITAMAS RIS HOINES HOLLIMION-TAMEL 00" #ES-S-T
659 9T 6T LHAWELYIS LSN90Y ADTANAS dAEHIAHIHED HOINAS MOILIELON-0DILS0D 00" %ES-5-T
GES ZIEBF LNIWILYLS ISNony AITAEAS dABHIHTITD YOINIS MOILTEION-NOId0D 00" FTES-5-T
GEG REEL LHAWZLYIS ISNo0% HOINGES HIENIFHTIYD HOINAS HOLLIYINH-TAMED 00 BES-5-1
G569 L0 ESE INAWELYIS ISNo0% HIIAGES HIEWNIFHTEED HOINES NOLLIMION-"TAMED 00" ¥ES-5-T
GED ZBILE IHNAWELYWLIS LS0o0Y FITANIAS dITHINTIYD HOTNAS HOILIELON-0DLS0D 00" 9E5-5-1
G6ES 06 BLT LHAWELYLS LSOO ADLANAS HATEWIAHNIEED HLOCA MOILIELON-0DILS0D 00" #25-5-1
GED LT 181 IHIAHILYLS LSNS0Y FILANAS HIEWANIEYED MOINES NOLLIMINN-"TIMIr 00" FES-5-1
G&ED 967 LS INAWILYLS LSNo0Y FDLANAS HATHANIEYD HOINAS MOILIELON-0DLE0D 00" #ES-5-1
GED LE BT INTWILYIS ISNonw FITAUMIAS HITHINOEED HOINES NOTLIMINH-TIMAL 00" BES-5-1
GED BE 651 INEWELYLS LSnonw ADIAEAS HBHWENOERED HOINAS HMOILIYLON-0DIS00 00" FEE-5-1
CEY GERFT INIHELYIS LSnonw AIIAUTAS HITWEHNTERD HOTIIEMION-TAMAD 00" BZ5-5-1
969 BE " BE INAWELYLS LSNo0W SAIYD ILID HOINAS HOILIELON-02LE0D 00" F25-5-1
969 BT LZT IHAWELYLIS LSNo0Y STdED ILID HOINAS HOILIELOK-0DLS0D 00" FE6-5-1
969 BE"BZ INIWIELYLIS LSNony SdED LLID HOTIHAS MOILIYION-02LE0D 00" FPES-G-1
969 L 8L INIWELYIS LSnony SAdYI LIID HIOOA MOILTELOK-02L502 00" BFES-S-T
ZRLSE ®Z7BS 3D SLWH HOTIFE04800 LSEIAIND 23 SI¥H 00" 0E5-5-T
ZFLGE L el WALNZD ALTROWWCO-EDIAEES LYW HOTITA04¥02 LSHIAIHND HELNED ALINAWHOD-E3IAMES L¥W 007 0ES-5-1
DELSE 00" o8 IMALXE 09 ASAYENS 0BE TSEISSRZF 1OOW HIWED 2 32IA¥ES NOTLYHIMMELEE KTHLHOM 00" 085-5-1
DELGE 0% 126 ¥E INMY-0Y ISAYENS 0BE TSATSSRZE 100W HIWH0 AS MOLLYMIWIALNA AINYATY THONHY 00" 085-5-1
DELGE 80°E dd E5A4d0S 08E RTSSBZS L12OW HIWdD ADHENBELNIEH SMIdTING 00°085-5-1
TILGE 00" BPSEZT 2-d0IWEES0 TIVD MEN ? HOIIWIOTEE 3LV SU0LOVHINCD J0M3d NOILDY d¥3de ILWS MINM % NOLIYDOTTd dI¥S 00" 0ES-5-1
G669 00" FEE LNAWELYLS LSNonw FDTAMAS HATHIATERD SHALTIA EIV-WOD " ANgUELTIA 00 0Es-5-1
99555 LE BT IHAWILYIS ISNOO¥-806Z 9510 SEZE GE09S OJIAHES IIOFUD LO4E0 TWOH MAGE ‘OWIH XIE FSE-TXEST NOOIYL 00 DES-5-T
1L 66 BET ZZOZ/S0/0T LHAWAYA ¥Sd JSWL FEYD dIHOLEND DSWL EZO0Z/S0/0T ININAYE ¥WSd 2S¥L 00 0Is-5-1
FE9 6 BET ZE0Z/TZ/60 LHNIWAYAd WSA JSWI FEWD dIAHNOLSND OSWL ZTOZ/TZ/60 LHAMAYd ¥WSJ JSWL 00" 0T5-5-T
89 a6 66T ZEZOZ/LSB LNIWAYd ¥Sd J§YL FEED HAWMOLEND DSYL EEZOE/LS6 LHNIWAYE ¥Sd JSYL 00" 0T5-5-T
1L956 AS BT HOTHTEd HE90120 SIOHITII 20 TYLNEd WITd SIIJENEE HITWIH 00" 605-5-T
DEL 90°9%6 T WNIFTIEd ¢390420 JIIHS ZOTd AWy SS0dD InTd SIIJENEE BLTTIEH 00" 605-5-1
TTLGE FGGTE aunadsE TELOH 4149l 0D ¥o0od TASHMCONYNMIT HOId  SEIUIACOAY S4IUL IOHWISIO 9HOT 0 TIF-5-T
TTLGG 00" 00s aundgE dId9L 0D H0od TASHOIMYMTT HOId HSMOGNYMIT-AHOITY JIHML 0D Ho0d Z0 TTF-5-T
HALNID ALIMOWWCD § 3daqg
06" 8LE"F HOISIAID SEOIAMES TWISOS £ 3deg 103 TEI0L
ZTLGE 00" 08T TIMAIOHNI - £3 S9% F2I440 430 LAIT IIHAIOMNI - E9 §9£ JILIAJ0 00" 595-E-T
GES no-aL LNAWILYLS LSN90Y FOIAMAS WIAGHIMIEYD LdIYJSANS ISVEVIYI-SILONASVHIHL 00 595-E-T
GED ZE SE LHAWELYLS LSNONY FOIAEAS HATHIHAIEED {252) dIL¥M HSTHITIAQWIL 007 BSS—E-T
ETLGE 00" 0%Z ARITY-T5d HOIIVALSIOEY 1SAL M5 WAIT FINTTER WITY-Z3d NOIIWELSISEY ISEL MSDT 00 9FS—E-T
GES 00" 6Z IHIWILYVIS ISNonw FITANAS JIENINTERED SONILSCd dOr-OFdanT 00 9ps-£-T
GE9 BT 69 INFWALYLS LSNonw FOIAHAS HIERNIHTEYED SONILSCd "Or-O3danI 00 9Rs-E-T
RELGE GE°T ZZOZOE T1I8L 9815 ©FE0 0O06L EOWISCd HI ‘Y50 FONWNIA LHIIdwnd ZTOE0E dA9WLS04 00 BES-E-T
SZLGE ST 9% dMI WEAONWHE I ACDLIN-30WETIH KWWK W WHYS dMl HEACHYH IW ACJLIV-30WdTIN 00 9ES-E-T
ETL EF 95 FI/L 2 LW d G511 8 BSF9-GE-FF-9F S¥2 SYD HOOTN TZOESRTSB-F1/L %5Z S¥D 00 PES-E-T
LaL 0Z°FT -0T L ZZ JIN0Y 3 SSIT 00-8599500 WALTM HOTYAE F¥¥T 20 FOVTIIA 0E/CZ/8-02/L Z€ Id 3 SGT1T dalvm 00" FES-E-T
169 66" 0ZE ZZ I¥ M GSTT OTTIEIE9EE RIIDIULOATE HOSIOZE HITWAMNOMAOZ BO-LZ/L0 OTTITZIELY9EE ALIOIMIOITA 00" FES-E-1
6IL 95" E9 ZEZOZ/8/6-6/8 ETSTFEBERF 120% IHIdds SLINO 2-M5 TTE0-EHOHdITIL 00" 2ES—E-1
aTL S8 5L 80/0T-60/60 LGTOS00 LG0 OT TLLE #IDOW LEYOHOD RAO/W-0/H  ENOHE / LANEILNT 00 EES-E-T
6OL 62 00F ZEZ0Z -1435 %LETO09T0E IAMOHIZTIL IHNO SSEIOW ZZ0Z CL4AS 9E£T009T0E IWOHAATIL 00 ZES-E-T
oL 95 £G ZE0Z/e/8-6/L ETSTRSAERE 100V INId4as SLINN Z-M5 TIED-EHOHITTIL 00" gEs-£-1
BES EZ 60T CZO0Z/B/6-6/8 LSTOSO00 LED OT TLLE LSYOH0D ZZOESB/6-6/8 HNOHd,/LINEIINT 00" EES—E-1
MOISIALO SEITAHAS TY¥IDCS £ 2dag
CHOI HMOL TYEENED T oung
# Yoaud Junoury uUoT3dTIDSS] 20TonU]T Iopuap 283 SUTT [BITOAUT Isqunp To
LIA0W ad9od
dIvd
QIAZTTYNEOOL drysumol 13 :€d
CENE/OTSOT — EZZOEZ/EQ 60 SIIVA MOE MOEHD dXE FHIWD :a3sq
8/z :=beg SIHSHMOL ¥TE ¥H04 Ld0ddd HOILOFGTHLSIA T2 F0I0ANT Wd SG:T0 ZZOT/0T/0T



LTLSH 2 SATTAANS /AT TIN/ TANTEL ASHOENTET HNOTIIE HYSOS SZITdANS WY¥doodd d0INAS 00" TS5-5-T
LTLSE ST LE SRITdANS /FOVTTIN/TAAYAL ASHNEHTEY HOTIIO NYSOS SATIA4NS WHE9oud HINO0A 00 T95-5-1
SEY 6k 2 LHEWALYLS LSOONW FOINHES HAGHARIYYD LIYHD LSNOOV¥-Tamar 00" T55-5-1
SRS 5G9 LHIWIIWLS LSnonw FOIAMES HIAGHARIUYD SWID TI0 JISOANI LSOD0W-LavHTYM 00 T55-5-T
969 DE"E9T LNAWILYLS LSNO0W 509¥d ILID 5017 JILNIA-NOZTWY 00" TS5-5-1
369 0oL INIFIIELS IS0oNY SOY¥D ILID HIOOR STMOT ONINIO-LIDUYL 00 TS5-5-T
369 G66T INANILELS LSO SOE¥s ILID H LAWED ISASN¥-SHIOUYD NHOBIMWH 00 T85-5-T
LTLSH 00" oeE SEIT4ENS/A9FATIN/ TAATEL FSHNEWITY HOTIIA N¥SOS I ALMD HOOQ-54Id1 FIONWISIO DHOT 00 085-5-1
LTILSE 009ge’T SEITA4NSFOWETIW/ TAATEL FSHNEWITE HOTTIO NY¥SNS 3 ALMO H000-54TdL AONWLSIA DMHOT 00" 0585-5-1
969 {¥5 5T} LHAWNILYLS LS00 Sa0¥¥2> ILID AKNATE-SALINS AY¥ALSIWOH 00" 055-6-T
969 (00 0Ok} LHNAWELYIS 15No0% Sa4¥d ILID QNAIZEY-TTI09 ALIAM IHL 00 05s-5-1
969 ZLT909"ET LHNAWZLYILS 150907 §0¥¥s ILIZ 2007 ALND H00J-SILINS CWALSIWOH 00 BSe-5-1
969 86 FF LHAWIZLYLS I50o0% SO0d¥D LLID THO MEW % FONTEd-ITI0M 3 SENUYE 00" 08E-5-1
LFLSE 0009t ZE0Z ILdds-{g) SISSWII SSINIIS TMSMATNSIM YIZIELYd Z20Z ILdds- (S} SISSYIT SSEMLIA 00" LFS-5-T
FRLSE 0ot os ZEOZSTIEC/6 SSWID ONILIMM IWOLS 3JIT HINDEM ALSIYHD ESTE/6 SS¥ID SHILI4M AY90LS d3IT 00" LFS-5-T
£EFLSE 00 0EE ZEOT/ L6 WASNID F¥Y¥T E00 AINYIYE ¥S0 HOYOD/Snd dACIVD HMYn 2020000 WAINAD JHYT 300 IONWIYE 00" LFS-5-T
BELSH 00" 88T ZEZ0E Ld3S - {F) SHSSYID WAOL 2771 WMEAMIEE LESIT H3HL ZZ0Z 1435 - (F} SISSYID WOOK 00" LFS-5-T
FILSH 00 oBF 2202 Idds - (57) SASSWID SSANLIIL "ONI ONILIASHNCD 9714 0% LdAS - (ST} SESSYID SSEMLIA 00 LRS-5-1
FILSE 0o F9 2202 4435 - (g} SIASSYTI SSANIIE OITT38 JIMMOD 2202 1345 - (2} SEASSYTD SSEMLIA 00" LES-6-T
2LIGH FO LGE'E ZEOZ/OZ/0T dXd AM3IU0 ABL HO EI0EOW HENT AE0Ed S0Z/0T EMd IHATHO THL HO JETE0R 00" LPS-5-1
0L956 00 0EE ZZOZS0Z/0T ANYT AdN€0-dIEL A¥d  ¥WSN HIYCD/Snd 434799 HYA  220Z2/02/01 dNWT Ad0Ed-4Id4l AWd 00" LFS-5-T
B99CH 00009 ISEIEAE0IHO-SHILSTIWALSON TIa ANYHE TAYHIIM L1SIAdAFOLHO-SHALSTEWAISON 31a 00 LRS-5-T1
Ce9 00 09F LHAWZLYLS 150907 HTIIAYIS TAEHIHIIED HIONOA WYd90dd-S2ILSYHWASD Sn 00" LES-S-T
569 99" LET IHAWNZLYLS I5090% 2INIS dABHITHTETD HINOT WYdS0dd-0d2TMod 00" LFS-5-T
569 CFEE LNANILYLS IS090W IDINGIS SASHINTEED HLOOL WEo0Ed —¥dv¥HWInID 00" LES-5-T
569 0E"T1E LHAWALYLS 1S090W FIDIAYIS HAEHIWNTIED HLOOK WYE00Ed-HdvHanID 00" LES-5-T
Ce9 0E1E LNANZLYILS 1snony HIOIAYES HAEHIHTIYD HLOOK WPdo0Ed-HdvHInIo 00 LFS-5-T
69 00 0ET LHAWZLYLS Ls5090% HILAHES HAEHINIYD dOINIS WYd20dd-SAdTHLSHIS 00" LES-5-T
569 LB EB LHNAWALYILS 1sSnonw ADINEES LABHIHTEED HOIHAS WYdSodd-STINS0Y 00" LFS-6-T
C69 ST ¥9 LHAWILWIS 1sno0W A2INEIS JIACHTHTETD TI0E HSIA-0DIS0D 00 LFS-5-T
969 66" TR LHAWZLYLS 1s50o0w S09¥0 ILID BNT0 JE0MINCHE W0d SROL-WEddIs 00 LFS-5-T1
969 9F LS LNANZLYIS 1s502o0% S09¥2> ILID HOINIS SHYYo0dd-00LS00 00" LFS—-5-T
G569 0o oS IHAWELYILS I50290% AITAEIS HATHIFATIED SONILSOd HOO-0FI0NT 00 9Fs-5-1
EELSE OLBET 1402 T0CY IWHE9Y HATd00 EEZRELET HOOIY "ONI WSO HOJIY HINOL-SIIS0D T, 00%-IWdoW 931400 00 0FS-G-T
ZELSSE B0°0TT EE0Z/LTSTI-BT/0T LNEY FOGE04W EIIACD "OHI WSO BOOIY LT/TI-AL/00 LHEd $0SZ0dW 93Ld00 00-0RS-5-1
ZELSE B0 0TT ZEOZSLTSDT-81/6 LNEY FOGE2dM ¥IIA0D TONI 'Y¥Sn HODIY SLTS0T-8T/6 LMEY #0S20dW WIIL0D 00 0FS-5-1
ZILSG 00 TEF 'L Ze0F Jdd-L30 dALLITSMAN #55 TIWd OHLIT W¥JITHAWY E0Z 230-100 YAIIITISMEN +55 TI¥a 00" 0FS-5-T
LILSG SLTBE SEITA4NS fZOVATINH S TEAYEL TSENGHIEY MOTTIO NY¥SNS 4d0HS 9012 FdOoMIWOH €08 A9VTTIN 00" 89ES-5~1
FIL GL00T fL 0¥ HSEYdNS 08E L B9ZE-29-99-16 SWD SYD HOOIN ZEQZ/PT/E-GT/L S¥WD 00" FES-S-T
90L 6F 86 B-0E/L T4 FSEEENS 083E€ T0-60T900 HELYM HOTHAZ HH¥T 30 ISVTIIA FZ2/8-0Z/L O ESAGUNS 0FE EIALVM 00" PES-5-T
069 LT 39E1 0¥ dSAYENS 0B FI020ETTEE ALIDIELIATE HOSIOE HITYIMNOMNWOZ 0-LE2SL0 FICSO0ZITEE ALIDIWLIOITE 00" PES-S-T
BLL ELLZT ZZ0Z/B/6-6/8 EISTREHESE 12OV LHIA4S SLING F — TIFD-IHOHITIL 00 ZES-5-1
LTIL S0 022 IT/OT-LTSE0 T8FZFE0 Le0 0T TLLE #I00W LSYOHOZ EO0Z/9T/0T-L1/60 EHNOHd,LINEIINI 00" ZES-5-T
60L 6EaLE Z20Z "LdIS 9LETIO0STOE FNOHSITIL ANO SSEIOY ZZ0E CL4ES 9ELT009TI0E IJHNOHATTIL 00 ZES-5-1
oL ET LEZT Ze0Z/8/9-6/L ETISTREHEES 1D2W LNIEds SLINO F - TTIZ3D-3INCHATTIL 00 2ES-5-1
662 S0'0ge ZZ0Z/9T/6~L1/8 TEFZRED LED OT TLLS LEWIHOD  ZZ02/9T1r6-L1/8 dAMOHE/LINEIINE M EZES-5-T
GFLGE 07051 ZE0TSBESTT NOLIWINASEdd T31 A3STIM HIL ZEOZ/BZ/ 1T HMOIIWINIESTEd 121 00" 8Ee-5-1
TFLGS 00" 00g SHINWYAS ONY SLIYIdS-NdIWET 3 HIHOT HOOTTAL WOOdEdd OSHWAS dWY SLTHIdAS-ME¥IT ¥ HOMOT 00 5E5-5-1
6LLSE 007 a0E CEOESTIL/0T0 DIJISWd FHL HI UWM SHOHIID WIC CEOE/TL/0T DISIDWd dHIL MI EWM 00 GES-5-1
GeY 98°TT IHAWMELYLE LENSNY HIINEIS HIEHNERIEYD HIMOT MOILIELON-0DLS0D 00 #¥25-5-1
HEINAD AIINAWMWCD ¢ 3daqg
QMO FMOL TY¥EINED T pung
# Yo=3Ud Junoury UoTIATIDSS] 20ToAUT Iopusp 083 [UTT B0DTOAUT Isqunpy T

1Iany advod

dI%d

QIZITEHNILNOL drysumo], ®1E :€d
CE0ES0T/0T - Z20Z2/E0/760 SIIVA NOYE MOITHD dXZ AHLYD a=28()
a/¢ :=beg SIHSHMOL WTE ¥0d LH0ddd HOILOGIYLSIO T3 H0I0ANI Wd SSIT0 ZE0ES0TS0T



LO TEE'F

MOISIATQ HOIL¥IHCdSHYLL L 3dag Io3 Telol

HEAGE FZ St P WId-S3EITd405 FONWHD TIO d30 AVMEOIH JIHSHMOL WTId F YTIE-SEITA4NS FONWHD TIO 00 695-L-1
62956 FZ SE HOIL2AdSHI TENYd HILIMSSIONWHD TIO 430 A¥MHOIH JIHSHMOL WId LOF4SMI TINYd HOLIME/JDNWHD TIO J0°695-L-1
68956 aF 81 ZYTA-JONYHD ddLTI4/TI0  d3d AWMHOIH JIHSHMOL YT ZRTHA-T9NYHD WILTIA IO 00 695-L-1
58956 P G9E T ETI-IHAWIDYTIdTEd UL 0¥ 5 J4IL AAISSWYD "0 "KM ZYTE-LNAWEOWTddd JdIL Q07895 -L-T
98956 BEHLETT HNITOSYD JAAYELIND JT10S0dEY NI 54 AISNOD ANITOSYD JAITATIND ATODEAT 00 " T95-L-1
elL LT TFI ZEOE/B/6-6/8 EISTFEAEG#F 100W IHTHE4S SLINO ¥ - TIED-FHOHdITIL Q00 " gE5-L~-T
aoL CETZET ZEOZ/8/B-6/L ETISTFABERF LIOW INTHEES SLINO ¥ - TIZo-ANOHETTIL 00" Z2E5-L-T
L9556 LZ LY WNINddd YIE0LIO SIOHNITII 40 TYLRNII YILTIJ SLIAINED HLTVIH 00 605=-L-T
azL T8°SL9 WOIWEdd YEEQLIC  HJIHS dNTd dWY S50ED 3NTH SLIAEINED HLIVEH 00 e05-L-T
HOISIAIO HOTLYIHCdSHWHL [ 1dsg
FO"TTIO'6 MOISIAIO SH05535sy 9 deg Iocd (230l
cOLSE 6L 8 HELTIA TIO-HEH0TdXNE FI0E OHI "IAILOWNOIOY RTITIZH,.O HALTIA TIO-ddd0TdXd v 102 00" 695-9-T
58956 6L°8 HIIOTdNI-SHTTAdNS TIINEHD TIO d90 AYMHOIIH JIHSHMOL V13 HIIOTdNI-S4ITddNS FONTHD TIO0 Q0 695-9-1
28956 05°52 HIL ‘HELTIA "IEDNYHD TIO-dd3d90TdNE FI0Z 430 AWMHOIH JIHSHMOL W13 FONYNIINIVR- IO TdHE FIO0Z 00 " 695-9-1
98956 90" 262 ANITOSYD JEIATATIND JT0D0dEYT JHI 5S4 AEISNOD ANITOSYD JEAYITINN OTOSIdY 00" 195-9-1
BEZLSE 0c"E9 {Z) SHIVIEM 6ZE dO0EL 10025 Acg HLWddM 00" 855-9-1
569 B9 0¥ IHINILYLE LSNONY dIIAGIS YEIWERIEYD (%0F) ¥EIIVM HSEEIZERIVTE 00 855-9-1
FELSE 00-° LSS AATAVO-5dNT TYNNNY EE0C HOTIWZIMNYOHD LITALSNIWH AEATAYO-540d THNNNY ££02 Q0 "9%¥5-9-1T
S5e9 E0°LGE LHIAILYLS LSN2NOY HJ2IAIS YIIWIRIIYD dLINS E¥IL500 Q0" 9¥S-o0-1
52956 SLTTES STHOM-SEIIAHIS "TVSET "2°d MNITS TIOHY STHCWM-S3ADINIIS TWOAT Q0" FFP5-9-1
LELSE SL BFE FSNEdHE TIAVHL Jd DNINNTLNOD TAMEHDS Wdav¥sS dSNIdXE TAATAL T3 ONINNTLNCD 00"9E5-9-1
0ZLSE o0 sag SHINIVIL-YIYHOHdd LSWH OL TIATIL HEdH AMKNAd  DMINIVEL-YIH0Ed LSV¥I OL TIAVHL QO 9Eg-2-1
EIL BE 06 FISL 22 ¥ T SETT § BEFI-SE-FF-9F SWO S¥D "0OIM ZEOEZSRL/B-FLS/L %0F SW3 00 RES-9-1
LOL ELTEL -0Z/L 22 BLOO0E F SSTIT 00-BS9900 HILWH H2TANE 3AYT 40 FOWTILA OQTSZEZ/8-0Z/L €¢ Id ¥ S5TT HEIWM 00" FES=9~-1
Te9 65 ESE £Z L8 M SSTT OLTICTESEE ALIDIHLOATH HOSIOd HITVIAMNOWACD 80-LZ/L0 OTTTZTIE9€E RLIDIHLOATE Q0 FES=-9-1
a1L 9E"TEX g0/01-60/60 LSTOSO0 L60 OT TLLE #LIDY LETIA0T ASO/R-3/W IMOHd S LENGEINT 00 E€E5-9-1
STL Z0" gL ST/60-91/80 T0000-LBOZLS98% IMOHATTEL SSETEIIM MOZIHEA RO H-0/ W ZN0HIETAL Q0 E€ES-9-1
B0L Q0 2492 ZE0Z "IddS SEETO002T0E HHWOHdITEL dN0 SSFI0W ZZ0F¥ CLdAS SEETO09T0E HEMOHSETHL Qo EE5-9-1
BE2 LLFLY €Z0E/8/6-6/8 LSTOS00 L60 OT TLLB LEYIACD ZC0E/8/6-6/8 HHOHd/LINIZINI 00 ZES-9-1
L&g 0 ZL ZAST/B-91/L T0000-L80ZL598% HNOHdATAL SSHTEIIM NOZIJTEN ZEOTSCT 8-9T/ L INOHSZTIL Q0 ge5-0-1
cFLSE 05 "gg HL SLYE NOTLTd0d€E0d LSYIATND (20F) HL SIWH Q0 0€5-9-1
cFLSE LETEY HL SLYk NOLLTEOdE0D LSYIAIN {20F) HL SIWH Q0 025-9-1
ZFLSE EETEY TIVHHMOI-I2INAIAS LYRH HOLLvE0dE0d LSUIIINN %0F — BI - dJINdES LWH 00" 025-9-1
BELSE 007211 WRET FATHEA 9IVd3d COWI “TNOINYHOEW HYRHUIHS (%0F) HWAT TINTVA HIVdTd Q0 0€5-2-1
9ELSE BEZ 9%C CEDESTESZT-T/0T INIVA HOLV¥AdTd CdH0D HOLYAITE dATAINIHIS ECOESTESET-T/0T LHNIWH YOL¥ATTE Q0 0g5-9-1
QELSE SL°0 WHd3LXI-22 &Ld TI d SSTT TS6TSSEEf LIIW HINIO (%0F) HL FIOTINGES NOLIVHIMFMELXE Q0 0L5-9-1
DELSE BZ 96E 2 THNY-EZ€ LJ TI d SSTT TS6TSS8Ef LOIW MIMHO NS NOTLIWNIMMALNE IONYATY TYORNT 00 025-9-1
JELSE 0F"FE £ dLnod TI 3 SSTT TSeTSSEE# LIOW NIMYO I HdIINHES HOTILYNIWGILNT ATHINOH Q0 0€5-9-1
TEZL Q6 0% ZEe0ES50/0T INEMAYd W54 DSYL JdvD JENOLSND OS5 ZE0E/S0/0T INIWAYd WSd JSYL 00 "QT5-9-1
Fe9 op 0% CZOE/TE/60 ILMEMAYd ¥S3 2SYL FdWD dEWOLSND ISWL Ze0Z/1E/60 IRAWAYd WSd JSWL Q0 0TS-9-1
889 Q0" Qs ZEQESLSE IMEWAYd WS4 DSYL YUY JEMOLSND JSWL CEQZ/LS 6 INIWAYd WSd DSYL a0 "0T5-9-1
TL9S6 S5°L8Y WOTWSdd JIE0LIC SICOHNITII J0 TRVINIT WITId SLIAINAY HLTYIH 00 e05-9-T
QgL E¥"E£56°E KNIWEdd dIs0ll0  HIHS dA0TH JNY S504D antd SLIAENATT HLI¥HHE 00 606-9-T
MOISIAIT SUOSSESSY 9 2dag
£Z0LT'6F WILNID ALIMOWWCD § 3dag Iod Te3ol
ELse ng g% 0ESESTTI-L/6e HNOLLATIWUDEdNS OTWEEH ATIWA  JHI SHOLLYW2ITHNd H¥200d%d T-L/6 NOLIATEDSENS dTYddH LIIWa 00" 896-5-T
FELSH 3616 HEdWd fSTHEWT Aladfs FIDTJ430 COR0d ddd¥d S ST Q0" BSG-5-T
WILNED ALINOWWDD § 3dea
M NMCL TWVEENED T pung
f Hoayn JUNOWY uocTIdTIDS®] 3DTOAUT Iopuapn oS53 SUTT 2DToaAUT IBquIny 19
LIANY d9eod
arvdd
JAZITYNdnon dTysumol °TH :8d
EZOZSO0TS0T - EE0E/EQ/60 SHLYMA MOY MIIHD axd AHIVD -3I85[
8/% i13beg dIHSHMOL WIH d0f Ld0d38 MOILOEIMISIC T2 HIIOANT Wd SG:T10 EEO0Z/0T/01T



TL ZLS'EL

MM d¥od TYHENED £ pund Iod 1e30]

¥9 ZER'S MOISTAIO HINYHNILNIWA F 3d2g Jod 1220
E695E 00 LED'E ISHOD-HWHa0dd a¥cyd TZ0€  IY¥IDOSSY HOLTIMWH IT¥MID LSHOD-WWED0dd awod ZZ0g 00-08s-k-¢£
B0LSH TE"GEE “dEWdg CH-£# d¥d dId ZINVH HOTIDOELSHOO HWITON “ggavd CH-E4 d¥d dId 00" LLS-F-E
SOLSE 09" 1ZE ¥ - I9YWHOUNS TE0d 5 LOOI 6F FOWED HL ITT “STYILIIVH HITIHL dEWHIHOS TINI ¥ I0CI 64 BAWED HIL o0 LLS-F-E
LB%SH 0F " 9E dIITTIN-STAVLS QCOM 9€ X /9 SS800W JLAYINCD 374 LLTOM YIICTIN-SEAAVLIS AO0M 3E X F/9 00 LLS-B-T
FE2SE oooat SQHIIHDIT 10T DHINEYd 971 ATddns 2T4L0TTE a00MITal OHIIHOTT 10T DHIMYYd 97 00 LLS-B-E
CHOGH 00°SET HOIS ¥O0dL ON DEXPZ 9 LEILOC ON DEXDE ‘OMI ZInA-IH IATIOAC OM M9IS QEXO0E 00" LLS-B-E
£6%56 0009t AROUD SHOT-LIFMIT 03345 MOLS DEXEE ‘OMI ZIA-TIH OHO SNOT-LIMIT Q3345 MOIS QEXHE 00" LLS-F-€
£6956 [EL R HOIS WEMd¥H I2E0g0 FEXE “ddw¥da "N "OMI ZIn-IH 915 4TMEWW IOE0F0 FENE THdYd M 00 LLGS-F-E
£6956 00058 LT DHIWIYd FA0dD SHOT-BEXDEISHOIS "OHI ZIA-TH  DHIWEWE TA0ED DMOT-8RXOE FSHDIS 00" LLG-F-E
CEI5E 00" 0SE DNINIYd FA0ED DHOT HMOIS AFXOE "OHMTI ZIA-TH ONIWIRd TAOHD DHOT MOIS 2FX0E 00" LLG-F-E
06256 10 FLE WIATTIN- (G £} XIW AOYTY SOEWX “S0dd dIEISIA WEATTIIN- {5 €} XIW AOWEd SOU¥R 00 LLS-F-E
£0956 95 66F {HOL EF-ZT) FO¥IENS 0SH LodL 0D MOS ¥ UEMYE WEILEd HOT-{NOL FEC L) FIWIUNS 0SH I0TI 00 LLS-F-E
369 657609 LHEWILELS IS0y S0¥YD ILID  HM- 21 TIWN/{0Z) BX9XS-SOE¥HEH 00" LLS-F-E
Z0LSE ZI-ZI0°Y INEES MONEL TIWA-HIM/ TN EIW-SEELIId JMI "EATIOWOLOY ATTIIEE,0 HOOEL TIYd-dLm/ TaNd  EIv-$HaL1T4d 00" 695-F-5
369 L9 F0T LHIHALYLS LS020% SO¥YD ILID 1L OH "IOS-ATYA-SHIONEL LSHMHLAOH 00 69S-F-E
369 5568 LHINILELS IS090% SO¥YD ILID I INIHNSITY OHMZE LHOEI-HOLSMINIHL G0 BIS-F-E
LB9GH ng g HAMCHONIM-dYD 0H XIH 2T4I3W QLXMW AHYAROD A¥d NHOL MOHOHIM-d¥2 OH HEH OTHLEF OEX8H 00" L95-F-C
FE9SH BE"930°T EEMOW DHIM-UEHSYM/ONIESOWE,/Z0WT9  AMY4WOD IHAWAINDE STHH0E IMOM SNIM-UEHSYM/SNIESOEE,Z0¥TE 00" L95-F-€
7L 60°6F L T4 FAVI OH2E 53 B 0O0T-FO-ZEZ-L9 SWD S WODIN CZOESETSB-FT/L SUD 00 FES-B-T
OTL £6°8GT d MW CHOY SQ9t¢ £ 000T-B0-EB-ZT1 SED 5%2 JODIN CETOL/CL/B-FI/L SWD 00" FES-F-E
FOL 0581 SL0d HH¥T OHOE SO9EZ O0-TESS0D EILWM HOIHAZ TA¥T A0 IOWIIIA 8-0Z/L 09 THEVT OHDE S09fg HIIWM 00" FES-F-C
ZOL ZE"98E NYIHIOTIIW SM BOOT9ZL9%T ALIDIMLIETIR HOSIOT HLTVIMNCHWOD Z/8-LZ/L 800T9ZL%F1 AIIDIWNLOIFTI 00 FES-F-E£
HOISIATO IONYNILNIYW ¥ 3dag

80°0FL’S HOISIAIO EAILWALSINIWNGY T 3dsg Iod 110l
TOLSH 95" LIF {F) dIMOL Id42d AmH "SHOILOTOS SSANISNE &30 {F) ¥INOL I43T AMH 00" 865-1-%
269 0009 LHIMILELS ISO090% SO¥YD ILID SOMILSOd F0r-0ZTaNI 00 FF5-1-%
SHEAGH 00T5LS SHOLIWE3SC 7 ALIIWS MWSHIVHI-dI¥W ID0SSY LSIYMOEHY SIOHITTII OIIWYId0 ¥ ALFIVS MYSHIVHI-ALWH 00" LES-T1-%
369 0o-os LUEWILYIS I5090% 509¥2 ILID JOHSHHOM SHIDTHEA TY¥OLYIA 00 LES-T-E
SIL 21708 CT/60-9T/80 TO000-LBOELG9E9 IHOHATIAL SSATTIIM NOZIHIN AfQ/H-O /W ANOHdETEL 00 ZES-1-E£
£0L LB TAT CZOE/0E/B6-TE/2 G2LETED 860 0T TLLEB IEWINOD CEOES0T/6-T2/8 THOHA/SIAMSILNI 00 ZES-T1-¢
LES 1E°08 E/GLS8-91/L TO000-LBOTLG9ET BHCHAITIL SSATIIIM NOZIHIN EZ0Z/GT/0-97/L HNOHLATIEL 00 ZES-T-£
1ZL 69°LS ZZOEZ/50/0T IMINAYE ¥WSd DSYWL THYD HEWOLSND 2SYL ZZOE/50/0T INIWMEYd W53 DSWL 00" 01I5-1-£
F&9 65 °LS ZZOE/TE/60 LNIWMAYE ¥Sd OSYL FH¥D WIWOISND JSYL EZOEZ/TE/60 IMIMAYA WS4 2S94 00" 015-1-¢
869 B3°LS TZOTSLS6 INIWAN WSd OSWL WD HIWOISND JSYL ZTOESL/6 INEMAYd W53 JSWL 00 0IS-T1-£
TL956 LS WERE WNIHEYd {E€0100 SIONITIL 40 TYINIZd YIT3a SIIAENEE HITYIH 00" BOS-T-€
neEL 89" LLZ'E HNIWEYd 9290120 FZIHS ZNTE GHY SS0d42 0T SII3ZNEE HITWIH 00 B0S-1-£
HOISIALG AAILWELSIMINAY 1 3d3g
aHNRd d¥0H IVHENID £ pung

00 Fog QN3 FINWLSISSY TWEINED 7 pund Io0d Telol

00 708 ¢ 3d2g 103 TPIOL
BLIGH 00 k08 STETQOZ-ZZ0ZH# HSWD TSLdY SHEVT ALEddIT STETOZ-EZ0ER IASHD 0o TOL-0-2
0 3dag
OHN03 EONWLSISSY TIVHANID ¢ pung

ZZ'9ET'ZL AHNE MMOL TYEINED T pung 1o TEIOL
ONNE HMOL TYEENID T pung
# Moauyul JUNOWY uctldiissag a0ToAUT I0opuap 82 SUTT SOTOAUT I=2qunp 19

LI1any JEvod
dI%Wd

QIEITENENCO, drysumo] e1% :4d
TEOZ/DTS0T - EZDESEQ/G0 SIINVG MOY MIFHD aXdF AHIWD x9S
#/9 tabeg dIHSMMOL W13 ¥0d IH04dEd MOILNEIEISIO 19 d2I0ANI Wd S5:T0 Z20e/0T/0T



FE9 EETTBT ZE0ESTES/60 IHAMAYd WS4 DSYWL Jdvd FEROLSOD IS ZE0E/TE/60 IHIHAYd ¥Sd DSYL N0"0TS5-0-5
#g9 £Z°61 CEQETSLS G LHEWAYd WEA DSWL SEvD JEROIS0D ISYL ZE0ZSLSE IHIWAYd W84 D5 00 0TS-0-9
TL956 LZ LY WOIWNEdd dd80L20  SIOHNITII 40 TVLNIT WITId SLIAINAT HLIYdH 03 e05-0-5
QEL 0L TG9 WNIWEdd d3E0L20 HIHS dA0T9 duY SSOED 3nTg SLIAINATT HITYIH 00" &605-0-5
55956 oo ase LNIHESHOEHIAN -0 # OHIHYYd FIOINM LAY ¥NYId SUOSRIZI-OHIVIYd LNIANLS HOOLINH HQ.Dﬁlelm
0 3a=d
JHOd FOHTNILNIYH dd4¥d § pung
L9 TLE'LE QM3 OW0d INIMYWYEd F Pung Iod Te30]
L9 Tige'Le o 3dag Iog Te30l
THY9SE 00 00s‘'e ENYT M E9EEZ — TWAOWEY dWOLS JNY IFIL  JMI SHOILATOS FUWD {098¥ N E9ZEEZ-TUAOWEd JHNLS ONY TTEL 00 LBS-0-F
1256 onone’w QTITI-INTED JROLS 7 TYAOMEY I3l DI SNOLLOTOS Hdwd g0dda¥y  TITJI-JNIED dHOLS 3 TYACHTY dHdEL 00 La5-0-F
TB9S6 00TO0E'E HEATTIWN-TEAONTE dWOLS 5 H3dL  JMI SHOTLIOTOS Fdwd Jo"gdd HATTIF-TEAONTY dHNLS § THAL 00" LE85-0-F
8TL 25 LER SLHOT LELS ITW BO0RLO20LO ALIDIMLIOET MOSTIAT HLITWIAMHCWWOD Z/6-£2/8 B00%L090L0 ALIOIMLOATE 00" FES-0-F
e 18°8ER SLEDT LELs TTITW BO0RL020L0 ALIDIMIOETH MOSIOE HLIWAMMCHWMCD 2/8-52/L B00¥L090L0 RLIDIHLOITE 00 Fa5-0-F
FOLSE op-0st (E) TIId N¥ATD dIXIW SHLYDIEDIY dE4ns {E) TIId WNVATD OEXIH 00 Z85-0-F
66956 QO"E5T AJILS-ZE XOd WM A0 EIIVM RWITWINY OIH HAIILS-23 X0d 00" Z85-0-F
Zh9%h 00" TSE DMTYIINIONT TWEINED LWIJ0SSW HOLTIMWH LTWMID ONTEIINIDNT TYddHaD 00 Z85-0-F
Z695h 0005071 0 ¥¥dA F5W LVIDOSSY NOLTIWYH LTYMID 0& 9wvdr FSH 00" 285-0-F
T6956 o009 [EF) TY¥EIDINOW LEI0 AOHADY AYNMIALEM X0d (2} TY¥ATIINOM IdId 00" Z285-0-F
9649 057 ZkE LHAMILY LS LEODOY Sad¥d ILID AHOLSAWIT-IRIATISANYT SHIdIHIE op-E85-0-F
O0LSE 027 kG5 DNIATI-HdN XIW JT0D2 SHLYDIAESO0Y LSIMITH INIAWd-HIN XIW JT0D 00" 085-0-F
BEA5E 28 16E 1€} BNIENINTOM FWOZXSEL Xubl ASOOHETYM JTTIH INCWT IO [E} ARIYEATOM WHOZXSZT XuFl 00 085-0-F
£8956 TI"85E (HOL £F°ET) dOWAENS 0SH LOAI ‘00 NOS 5 dEMYH d3Ldd (MOL GT°5§) FOWIENS QSH 10Tl 00 Q85-0-F
969 SBTLLE LHBFALY LS LSOONY SadYD ILTD OREd LIYHASY ? ¥¥9L-LOddd SOdLID 0 085-0-F
£6956 Qo005 NDIS [2E1 OH 0EXFE ¥ LATLOO OH CEXOE "ONI ZIN-TH HDMEL OM NOTIS QEXFE 00 0LS-0-F
t6956 0C 00E AWT LEEH0d-dOLS SNE TOCHIS HDIS DEXOE ORI ZINA-TH 3FH0d-d0LS S0d TOOHIS NOIS QEXQE 00 0LS-0-F
£h956 oL DHISSCED EATTATIM-FEXFE - SMDIS "IRI ZIA-IH S5080 FATTATIM-#CXFE-SHOIS dW0¥ 00" QLS-0-F
£6956 0008 N¥I¥IS30I3d 90d dOLS — EHETHDIS ORI ZIA-IH SEJ3d ¥0d JOLS-9CXZI-SHOIS aW0d O " 0L5-0-F
Z0L56 F6° 15 1430 AMH-(9) TIC ¥OICH I0T OHI ‘EALLOWOINY RTIIEE.O Ld30 AMH-{9) TIC HOI0OW LOT 00" Z295-0-F
96956 06° 15 SIAOTD 414D dNOWNYId STOOL DK SAADTD dTHED JHCWYId 00" 295-0-F
9956 Zatg LUZNILYLS LSOONY-B06E 9GT0 SZEE SE09 OLAMHAS LIOEHED 10430 SWHOH Z/T-F X Z/1 nI¥D L1049 X3H 00 Z295-0-F
99956 BEZTC LHEFILYLE LSOONY-8068 3ST0 S£EE 509 OJLAMIS LIAFWD L0430 3HCH 00T IWWIVIS INIYWW 0025 HE 00" 295-0-F
99956 98 6E LHNIRALYLS LSO0OOY-8062 95T0 SZ2E€ S£09 DInddS LIATdD L0430 SR0OH NIWID JOLS YELWM JITOVHaAH-9710Z 00" Z95-0-F
969 09 LHEFREIYLE LENoNY SaYYl ILID dOHS AZT XOV-IdWHTHM 00" Z295-0-F
269 P9 TERT LHBFALT LS LEOONY SOdYd ILTID HS/SdWHD ALIAYS MYSHMITHI-NOEZWWY 00" E295-0-F
28956 BL°958 ¢ ANITTOSYD JIOvAING JTOO0dHEY OMI Sd AdESNOD ANITOSYD JIATITIND QTOD0TAT 00" T95-0-F
38956 BSTELBTE VAILTI0 JTOD XITESIIA OHMI Sd AdESHOD TILI0 JI00 XETISIIT 00" T95-0-F
LOLSE TL EES (8] SLEIMIWC 1433 AMH SLONAd0Ed MWD dTdIdd {8) SIE¥IWC LdTJ AMH Q0 STS-0-F
0LSE oC-oot OMINAYd 344 L53L 20ddI-3dd  TTI 0 STWIDIAA0 dTIHSHMOL OATRAYd 334 ISEL S0dd-3dd 00°STS5-0-F
t0LSEe LETTIBS {61) SIUIHS FAFATS JHOHS OLIYd TIOVEdY SATLOFTIATH (6T) SILUINS FAZAIS LE0HS Q0 STS-0-F
BEASE 00T 0ETYIVE-AYEND ROTdWE Jdd  ID0SSY SYIMIOUL LSIM-ATIH OHTHAVd-20anN0 A0TdME Tdd 00 STS-0-F
t6956 O0°SEE DHIHLOTS dIHLYEM JT0D AMH "ONI EZINA-TH OHIHLOTD WdHIWANM 3T05 AMH 00 STS-0-F
£8956 997251 MOTTEYE~LHBHNISHNEWNI Y OHIHLOID MOTIEVE "9 NILSOW  MOTIMYE-IHIWISHNEWIEE SNIHLOTD Q0°"STS-0-F
TEL 9% "8E CEOESS0S0T LMAMXYS WS4 DSWL FdWD dEANOLSND JSYL CE0ESG0/0T IHAWMAYd WS4 JSWL 00 QTS5-0-F
FG 9k "BE CEOESTES00 LNEAMAYd WSd DSWL FddD JEROLSND 25 ZZ0ZSTESR0 IHIWAYA WSA 2SWL 00°0TS-0-F
289 3k 8E CCOESLSB LNEMAYd ¥Sd DSYL FTITD WEAROLSND J5YL CEQT/ LS e INIWEIWd WS4 JS5WL 00 0TS5-0-F
LL9S6 Z5706E KWOIWEYd d380L30C SIONITII 40 TWINID ¥ITdd SLIAENAY HLIVHEH 00 e05-0-F
0ZL E6 LES'F KOIWZdd d9€90L20 EIHS ANTE JdNY SS04D EnTdE SLIAANAY HLIYHH O e0s5-0-F
0 2d=g
ANOd J90d INANYIREEd ¥ pung
§ yoayD JUTLOWS uoT1dTIODSa] 2DTOAUT IopUIN oSB SUTT 20ToAUT Iagqung To
LION% d9eod
ardd
TAZ I TGO drysumol e1d €4
EZ0ZSO0T/0T - ZE0E/EQ/60 SHLYI MOY MIIHD 4T LHIWD tI=2sn
g/9 :abeg JdTHSHMOL WId "d0d ITd40d3d MOILLOdI¥MLISIO T9 F2I0AMI Wd S5G:T0 TEZOEZ/0T/0T



00" 05E

QNS IINTNILNIWVH

LEILENED & pung Iod Tel0g

00 058 o 1dag 1od TeI03
9639 007 05E LMENEIVLS 1SNINY SOYY¥D ILID OHI FAEL AMEIIWNED ZT-T3EL AFAYd mn:&mﬁlm
0 dsa
OHNE FONYNELNIYW AY3LIAED 9 pung

B9 970 'FT annd FONYNIINIVM ¥dvd ¢ pund Iod Te3ol

897 9%0°FT o 3deg 1og R3Ol
LHYSE QS 8EZ5 TIFEATADId 7 SIHNWEL TIWH MOL IWIJOSSW HOLTIWWH LTYMED TIVGETHIIA ? SINMAL TIWH HMOL Qo 009-0-5
Zh956 08" 6ZE'T NOILLINEISHOD TIVEITHIIA-SINNAL €208 JLWIJ0SEW HNOLTIWWH LTVMID J0ELSHOD TIVHITHOIA-SIHNEL £€0Z Q0 009-0-5
Z6956 05°ST% IHIVH LOT SHNIAUEYd €208 JLY¥IJ0SEY NOLTIIWWEH LTYMID LHIYW 10T DMIMYWd 202 Qo 009-0-5
BELSE FEOTS LODIdS HdIwe FAISIOO ¥YIWddTd  "OHI “I¥IINYHOEW NYHEIHS LODIdS YWELWM JTISIND dINddd Q0" FLS-0-5
ZTIL SE°TH STSL LS NIVW 3 56 8 Q00T-80-FE-89 SWD SWI MOOIN CEOZ/FPI/8-CT/L S¥WD Q0" FLS-0-5
20L BRTLE Z/8-0Z/L LS NIWH 2 56 Q0-SA9700 ddLWM HITAOE 3A¥1 40 ZOWITIN 0E/22/8-02/L LS HIWVH 3 S5 JELYM 00" FLS-0-5
839 91°98¢c LS NIWH 3 G6 Z00905L%FT ALIOIMIOATH NOSTOH HITEAMHCHRCD 8S0-LESL0 Z0090SL9FT RLIDTIHLOITE D0 FLS-0-5
STLSE Q0 08L TTYLSHNI FFEL ANId-421d T *YWTeE ‘IoA0d 2 IdHEdod TIWLSHI J3dL INId-42L3 00 £95-0-5
&60LSE oo oF9 AHIALIWID ET ? D0-NOILINTIVNILENI d34L ORI 'STEIYISENN NOSTIM JIEWIED ET 2 J2D-NOLINTIVLSHNI 334l o0 g95-0-5
28956 BE5° 189 ANITOSYD JIAWATHD JTCO0EMY OMI Sd AdISROD ANITOSYD JFIAWITHL JATOD0EAY 00 T195-0-5
28956 IT 62T ANITOSYD JIATITHN JTCACTHT ONI 5S4 AdISHOD ANITOSYS QEAWIATHN OTOS0HMY 00" T95-0-5
SOL BE"89T =0Z/L 22 ZTLOOE T TTIIT O0-EL9900 EIINM HOI|O0E 3dwl 40 IONTIIA ZE0Z/ZZ/8-0E/L Myvd XOMM dILWM 00" FES-0-5
tea 05 TTT ¢ Id "M ITTIT OFOLSTEEFD ALIDIMIOETH MOSIAd HITYIAMRCHRCD B0-LE/L0 OFPOLSTREZFD ALIZTELOATE Q00" FES-0D-5
ZE9 TETLL Tdd WESTAL 53 Z009535£07 ALIDIWLOATH MOSIJd HITRIAMRCHFCD §0-L2/L0 Z009595E0T ALIDIELOATE 00" FES-0-5
LZLSE 00-sEa’I CZ0E JIEMILIIS-LNIWH ddW¥ISANET JTT ‘HIISEA NIATTIH CE20E dIAHALIEIS-LNINWH ddWISTINTT 00" TE5-0-5
SQLSG 9T g9t Ad¥d 253~ (0L 0E'ZZ) MOSWM OHYS JTT 'STYITEILYH HITIHL ¥¥d 4213- (HOL Q£ £2) HOSYH duYs 00" TE5-0-5
T6956 0ot 09t [EF) T¥EIDIHOW IL¥IA LONIDY AWMIILVM H0J (9€) TEAIDINOF I4Ia 00°125-0-5
%8956 00" SLF'T A3IF0D HANILWT4 AHMOS #05S-AHESHOD ONI 54 AMISHOD IW0D WONHILWId ENHOS #05-AdISHOD 00 TES-0-5
T8§956 onTo0R'E TRAOHEE HIUL AOWHWI WHOLE-WHWd NONM ONI SHOILOTOS Fdwd U0du¥ WY JTdL IOV FUH0LS-Md¥d XOd Q0 " TZ5-0-5
0895k PLTEY Au¥d dOLI-HNOTAN ZHIML oW HITHUNZ 3%l qAavd d2LE-MOTAN FHNIML 00" TES-0-5
99354 TG LGT LHIWILYLS LSOO0Y-806¢ 95T0 SZEE S£09 OJIAYIS LIATHD LO4d3d SRHOH AOOMALE FXZ Q0" TZ5-0-5
OTLSE Q006 F HIONTIIE FTINTH 9000 dJNYLS MOISSEOHOD K3 % MO0T Df% Bd FTANYH 9000 JNYIS NOISSIINOD 00 0E5-0-5
0§9ss 8€°51 HADMNTd LETIGL doW HOTHNZE FNW] HEDMOTd LITICTL 00 0g5-0-5
369 BS kL LHINILTLE LSOONY SaQdu¥D ILID JTHHS TIILS SSTTHIVLS-HOETWY Q0" 0€5-0-5
TZL £E€'el CZOESSQ/0T LMAWMEYE W54 DSWL FUYD WAROLSND JSWL CEOESSOSOT INIWAYA WSd JSWL Q0 01I5-0-5
0 3d=g
AN0d JINWNILNIYH HE¥d § pung
§ HoaUD IUNOWY uoT1dTIOSSHI 2DTOAUT Iopusn as8g JUTT S2TOoAUT ISCUnY 19

LIANW Qyuwed
aIdd

AAZITHHNEOCLL drysumo], =2Td :gqd
ZZOZ/OT/O0T - ZTOT/E0/60 SIALWA MO HIEHD 4XI AHIWD 3ssn
g/t iabeg JIHSHMOL ¥TI ¥02 I490dd¥ MOILNEIYLSIO 19 IDIOANI Wd SG:T0 ZZOZ/0T/0T



GE TLL'BET

ispung TIV¥ Iod Te31ol

00 0SE ALNIYH REALENED 3 pung
897 0F0FT DUEHEIHIYM ¥d¥d § pung
L9 TLE'LE a¥od LHENYHE3d F oouna
ZLTETLS'ET N3 09od TwdENEs £ pung
00" F08 WLSISSY TwdaEnds g pung
ET'O9ET"TL nd HMOL TW¥HENED T pung
STRI0] pung
# MoaUud JUTLOWY uoT3idTIiosag =0T0AUT Iopuan 283 SUTT 22TOAUT Iagqunp T9
LIANY gdavod
arvd
JEE I TYHENOD drysumocl BTd €0

EZ0Z/0T/0T - ZE0Z/E0/60 SILYd MOY MIFHD aXd
dIHSHNMOL ¥TH d04 IH0439 MOIINGIHLEI0 T2 IOTOANT

AHIND a8sn
Hd G5:10 ZZOEZ/0T/0T



10/10/2022 01:51 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 171

User: CATHY
BE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 09/01/2022 TQ 09/30/2022
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 09/01/2022 nebits Credits 09/30/2022
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110180 71,728.27 898,482.21 674,392.10 295,818, 38
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,208,556.85 500,000.00 250,000.00 1,458,556.85
101.07 BARR.#9230429-MONEY MARKET 616,123.04 1,208.64 0.00 617,331.68
102.00 CORNERSTONE S5AV/3300563 102,064.70 0.00 0.00 102,064.70
103.09 BARR. 2.36% - 12 MO - 7/20/2023 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00
103.10 BARR. 2.80% - 12 MO - 8/26/2023 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
104.07 CS/INTRAFI 2.03% 10/20/2022 - 3MO 450,346.65 0.00 0.00 450, 346.65
GENERAL TOWN FUND 3,148,819.51 1,399,690.85 824,352.10 3,624,118.26
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTAMCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#1101%2/1101%0 17,046.46 6,655.88 1,046.22 22,656.12
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 114,776.15 0.00 0.00 114,776.15
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 131,822.61 6,655.88 1,046.22 137,432.27
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110152/1101%80 146,674.42 526,053.23 390,429.98 282,297.67
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,358,181.89 0.00 400,000.00 958,181.89
GENERAL RQAD FUND 1,504,856.31 526,003.23 790,429.98 1,240,479.56
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 190,866.28 367,973.40 365,691.41 193,148.27
101.05 INLAND BK.#10798B6-MONEY MARKET 1,169,444.86 300,000.00 500,000.00 969,444 .86
101.06 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 89,819.96 7,635.00 12,220.00 85,234.96
104.08 INLAND BEK-CDAR 1.88% 12/01/22-13W 0.00 500,000.00 0.00 500,000.00
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,450,131,10 1,175,608.40 877,911.41 1,747,828.09
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#110192/1101%0 168,153.68 174,272.06 60,564.10 281,861.64
101.05 INLAND BEK.#1079%86-MONEY MAREET 177,842.98 0.00 0.00 177,842.98
102.00 CORNERSTONE S5AV/3300563 128,633.02 0.00 0.00 128,633.02
FARK MAINTENANCE FUND 474,629.68 174,272.08 60,564.10 588,337.64
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 12,316.81 16,750.84 1,639.78 27,427.87
101.05 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 192,759.69 0.00 0.00 182,759.69
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 205,076.50 16,750.84 1,635.78 220,187.586

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,915,335.71 3,299,031.26 2,655,983.59 7,558,383.38



éD/lolggiiYﬂl:ﬂﬂ PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
Ser:
DB: ELA TOWHSHIE FERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 0013 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/1022 09/30/2012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL {ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
bept 0O
1-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 627,354.889 1,647,187.53 1,900,017.75 252,830.22
1-0-402.00 FPERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 37,536.42 50,000.00 12,463.58
1-0-404.,00 INTEREST INCOME 1,213.56 5,153.86 5,000.00 (153.96)
1-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 2,866,321.19 2,866,321,19
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOQUS INCOME 0.00 72.50 2,000.00 1,827.50
1-0=410.01 COMMUNITY ROCM FEES 0.00 200.00 0.00 (200,00}
Total Dept 0 B28,568.55 1,680,150.41 4,823,338.594 3,133,188.53
bept 3 - S0OCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1=3=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 505.30 0.00 (505.30)
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 505.30 0.00 (505.30)
Dept 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5-406.00 GRANTS 0.00 5,738.00 5,000.00 (738.00)
1-5-409.00 DOMATIONS T00.00 2,000.00 1,500.00 (500.00)
1-5-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS TINCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 835.00 17,185.00 26,640.00 9,455.00
1-5-410.02 TEEW CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 9,000,00 9,000.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES (740.00) 50,760.00 28,750.00 (22,010.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 6,300.00 6,300.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 225.00 4,500.00 4,275.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,375.00 3,375.00
1-5=410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 800.00 BOD.0O
1-5=-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES B,257.00 34,572.00 39,000.00 4,4248.00
1-5-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIFS RECOVERIES 350.00 B5,758.85 84,000.00 [1,759.95)
1-5-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 2,173.00 7,545.00 22,500.00 14,951.00
1-5-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 105.00 315.00 500.00 185.00
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 11,680.00 204,103.85 233,865.00 29,781.08
Dept & - AS5ESSORS DIVISION
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 78.78 0,00 (78.76)
Total Dept & = ASSESS50RS DIVISION 0.00 TB.76 0.00 (78.76)
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.,00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1=7=410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 507.75 3,271.83 7,000.00 3,728.17
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 448,00 2,352.00 5,000.00 2,648.00
1=7=410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,176.00 5,418.00 9,000.00 3,582.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,531.75 11,041.83 21,000.00 9,9858.17
TOTAL REVENUES 642,780.30 1,905,880.25 5,078,203.94 3,172,323.68
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMIMNISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 8,001.60 40,846.82 215,000.00 174,153.18
1=1=508.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 25,000.00
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,100.00 3,100.00
1=1=511.00 S0OCIAL SECURITY TAX 612.13 3,124.78 17,000.00 13,875.22
1-1-512.00 IMRF 425.67 2,173.04 12,000.00 9,0826.96
1-1-513.00 UNEMFLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,269.66 2,000.00 730.34
1-1-518.00 TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 37,091.37 37,091.37 0.00
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 280.58 2,409.30 14,000.00 11,580.70
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 153.00 28,6058.00 33,000.00 4,3%1.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE /INTERNET 619.02 3,304.25 7,500.00 4,1985.75
1=1=534.00 UTILITIES 452,73 2,292.38 7.000.00 4,707.862
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 26.91 2,000.00 1,973.09
1=1=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,875.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 179.85 4,853.39 11,000.00 6,146.61
1=1=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 4,568._04 12,000.00 7,431,986
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIOHNAL SERVICES 7,800.00 8,837.50 19,000.00 10,162.50
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 160.86 4,155._37 9,000.00 14,840.63
1-1=-548.00 FUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 148,35 1,000.00 B51.65
1-1-549.00 PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
1=-1=555_00 GRANT FUMDING 0.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 301.84 1,853.80 5,500.00 3,646.20



10/10/2022 01:48 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 102213 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2022 09/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 120.00 2,500.00 2,380.00
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHMOLOGY 1,397.37 3815387 19,000.00 15,184.63
1-1-568._00 MISCELLANEQUS 254.59 391.29 5,000.00 1,608.71
1-1-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 856,35 5,000.00 4,443.65
1-1-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 2,187.30 3,500.00 1, 332.70
1-1-585.00 TOWNMHALL IMPROVEMENTS n.oo 0.00 15,000,00 15,000.00
1=1=00.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEMNTS 13,500.00 139,350.00 1,000,000.00 860, 650,00
Total Dept 1 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISICHN 34,238.22 279930287 1,540,191.37 1,212,198.10
Dept 2 - ELECTED QFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,916.67 16,458, 34 35,000.00 18, 541.66
1=-2=-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 7,500.00 15,000.00 7,500.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 10,000,08 20,000.00 9,999.92
1-2=506.00 TREASURER 83.33 499,98 1,000.00 500.02
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 452 .65 2,636.07 6,000.00 3,363.593
1=-2=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 33.83 3,000.00 2,986.07
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 30.00 398,50 2,000.00 1,601.50
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,38%.33 37,526,980 B2,000.00 44,473.10
Dept 3 - SQCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 14,066.88 B2,805.10 215,000.00 132,194.90
1=-3=509,00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 2,383.91 15,592 .94 44,000.00 28,407,086
1-3-510.00 HRA 0.00 300.08 4,750.00 4,449,582
1-3-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 1,041.32 6,172.73 16,500.00 10,327.27
1-3-512.00 IMRF 675.09 3,918.28 11,500,00 7,581.72
1-3-513.00 UMEMPLOYMENT COMEEMSATION 0.00 1,140.51 2,500.00 1,359.49
1-3-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 79.49 861.91 5,500.00 4,638.19
1-3=-528.00 IMSURANCE ¢.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 373.08 1,829.42 4,800,.00 2,870.58
1-3-534.00 OTILITIES 323.37 1,645.37 4,000.00 2,354.83
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPEMNSE 45.00 45.00 2,000.00 1,855.00
1-3=537.00 ERUCATION 0.00 535.24 3,000.00 2,464,786
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 1.99 100.00 98.01
1=3=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 300.00 300.00
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 98,28 981.03 1,600.00 618.87
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 25.42 266.47 1,500.00 1,233.53
1-3-5592.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,970.57 3,000.00 1,029.43
1-3=565.00 INFORMATION TECHHOLOGY 76.00 1,352.00 2,800.00 1,448.00
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 220.00 1,000.00 780.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 19,187.84 119,738.54 324,450.00 204,711.44
Dapt 5 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-5=-500.00 SALARIES 29,460.37 196,646,448 442,000.00 245,353.52
1-5-509.00 HEALTH BEHEFITS 1,836.48 10,881.80 26,000.00 15,1168.20
1=5=510.00 HEA 0.00 {72.38) 3,000.00 3,072.38
1-5-511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TaX 2,202.12 14,708.2¢6 35,000.00 20,291.74
1=-5%=512.00 IMRF 1,271.50 7,.772.47 18,500.00 10,727.53
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION Q.00 2,423.72 5,000.00 2,576,28
1=5=520.00 BUOILDING MAINTENANCE 1,196.12 6,323.17 37,000.00 30,676.83
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 2,241.84 6,244.64 25,000.00 18,755,386
1-5=525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 300.00 800,00 7,500.00 6,900.00
1-5-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 623.56 3,546.82 7,500.00 3,953.18
1-5=-534.00 UTILITIES 325.41 5,101.83 14,000.00 8,898.17
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPEMNSE 0.00 263,15 1,000.00 736,85
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION Q.00 645.74 5,000.00 4,354.28
1=-5=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 4,618.62 9,750.00 5,131.38
1-5-540.,00 PRINTING 93.06 2,663.23 16,000.00 13,336.77
1-5=-546.00 DUES/FEES 147.69 1,323.82 4,000.00 2,676.18
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 3,258.94 26,855.38 60,000.00 33,144.62
1=-5=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 11,936.16 43,172.13 53,000.00 9,827.87
1-5-551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 241.28 B,377.38 6,800.00 (1,577.38}
1=5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-5-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 475.69 2,000.00 1,524.31
1-5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0,00 797,20 4,700.00 3,5%02.80
1-5=-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 32.33 1,000.00 967,67
1-5-563.00 BUILDRING EQUIEPMENT 1,652.00 2,384.16 10,000.00 7,615.84
1=5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,256.00 4,000.00 2,744.00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 421.92 2,000.00 1,578.08
1=5=585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-5-5597.00 DONATION PROJECTS Q.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00




éo/m/égiﬁyol:‘lﬂ FM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
Fer:
PR: ELA TOWHSHIP PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALAHCE 2012-23 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2022 09/30/2021 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORHAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GEMERAL TOWHN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 = COMMUNITY CENTER 56,786.53 347,463.56 B0OY,250.00 451,786.44
Dept 6 — ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1=6=500.00 SALARIES 29,412.18 177,772.83 410,000.00 232,227.17
1-6=-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 4,368,771 19,438.79 58,000.00 38,561.21
1-6-510.00 HRA Q.00 152.53 8,000.00 B,847.47
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,200.44 13,313.07 33,000.00 19,686.93
1-6=512.00 IMRE 1,172.41 7,088.18 17,000.00 9,911.84
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2:,150.67 3,500.00 1,349.33
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMAMCE 127.1% 1,502.04 7,000.00 5,497,496
1-6=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERMET 512.78 3,159.80 6,000.00 2,840.20
1-6-534.00 UTILITIES 517.40 2,611.89 7,000.00 4,388.11
1-6=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 393.11 588,22 3,500.00 2,911.78
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 3,400.54 6,500.00 3,009,486
1=-6=538.00 POSTAGE g.00 2.63 100.00 87.135
1-6-540.00 PRINTING a.00 448.00 2,500.00 2,052.00
1=6=544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 531.73 1,024.253 5,000.00 3,975.75
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 3497.03 3,334.73 §,000.00 4,665.27
1-6=558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 93.63 1,487.15 2,500.00 1,012.85
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0,00 621,99 3,000.00 2,378.01
1=-6=561,00 FUEL/OQOIL 0.00 1,584.58 5,000.00 3,415.41
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 190.00 8,022.99 20,000.00 11,977.02
1-6=-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 26.11 500.00 473.89
1-6-56%9.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 223.98 2,000.00 1,776.02
Total Dept € — ASSES50RS DIVISION 39,816.62 247,954 .87 609%,100.00 361,145.03
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 6,738.08 12,129.75 110,000.00 67,870.25
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 629.62 3,730,938 9,000.00 5,269.01
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7=511.00 SOCTIAL SECURITY TAX 508.32 3,176.46 9,500.00 6,323.54
1-7-512.00 IMRF 267.98 1,662.61 7,000.00 5,337.39
1-7-513.00 OMEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 778.76 1,400.00 621.24
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 Q.00 600.00 800,00
1=-7=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,040.00 4,000.00 1,960.00
1-7-532.00 TELEFHONE 132.33 BEE.11 2,000.00 1,113.89
1-7-544,00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 882.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.72 176.45 500.00 F23.:55
1-7-561.00 FUEL/QIL 2,131.78 11,203.44 26,000.00 14,796.56
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 516.20 1503537 10,000.00 §,486.63
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 10,9852.01 67,405.94 1B2,€50.00 115,244.086
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 167,481.55 1,148,083.18 3,547,641.37 2,399,55B.19
Fund 1 - GEMNERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES B42,780.30 1,905,880.25 5,078,203.94 3,172,323.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 167,481.55 1,148,083.18 3,547,641.37 2,399%9,558.19

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

475,298.75 787,791.07 1,530,562.57 772,765.50



10/10/2022 01:48 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE -5 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2022 09/30/2022 CRIGINAL BALANCE
Gl NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) HORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 6,604.03 17,336.66 20,002.086 2,665.40
2-0-404.00 INTEREST IMNCOME H P o 80.89 500.00 419.11
2=0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 121,376.42 121,376.42
Total Dept 0 6,605.20 17,417.55 141,878.48 124,460.83
TOTAL REVEWUES 6,605.20 17,417.55 141,878.48 124,460.9%3
Expenditures
bept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES BE81.24 881.24 29,000.00 28,11B.786
2=-0-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX 67,42 a7.42 2,400.00 2,332.58
2-0-512.00 IMRF 46. B8 46.88 1,700.00 1,653.12
2=0=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2=0=565.00 INFORMATION TECHHQLOGY 0,00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 0.00 366.16 50,000.00 48,633.84
2=0=702.00 GEWERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 995 .54 1,361.70 105,800.00 104,438.30
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9595.54 1,3581.70 105,800.00 104,438.30
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,605.20 17,417.55% 141,878 .48 124,460.93
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 995.54 1,361.70 105,800.00 104,438.30

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 5,608.66 16,055.85 36,078.48 20,022.863



aoflofégiﬁyol=43 FM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8
ger:
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD EMDING 09/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2012 0930110212 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORHAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenuas
Dept 0
3=0=400.00 PROPERTY TAX 72,026.51 189,112.20 250,038.37 60,926.17
3-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 6,609.03 0.00 (6,609.03)
3=0=-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 10.06 912 .08 1,000.00 B7.82
3-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0,00 0.00 1,475,562.24 1,475,562.24
3=0=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 2,417.35 5,000.00 2,5B2.85
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT.INCOME/BUS EEPAIRS 0,00 32.50 0.00 (32.50)
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 16,850.77 28,913 .84 170,000.00 141,086.12
3-0-410.03 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 10,031.75 46,309.51 40,000.00 (€,309.51)
3=0-410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 18, 605.30 44,351.15 15,000.00 {29,351.15)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 6,764,995 28,975.74 40,000.00 11,024.26
3-0-418.00 TRANSFERS IH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 0 124,2B89.34 347,633.44 1,596,600.61 1,648,967.17
TOTAL HEVENUES 124,289.34 347,633.44 1,996,600.61 1,648,957.17
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 9,020.04 58,414.41 125,000,00 66,5385.58
3-1-509,00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 3,067.07 18,174.83 44,000.00 25,825.17
3-1-510.00 HRA 0,00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 646,38 4,184 .58 10,000.00 5,815.01
3=-1-512 .00 IMRF 479,87 3,107.69 7,500.00 4,392.31
3-1-513.00 UMEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 654 .48 750.00 95,52
3-1=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,207.00 29,000.00 2,793.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 262.08 2,387.54 6,000.00 3,632.4¢
3=1=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0,00 0.00 4,000,00 4,000.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 50.00 50.00 3,000.00 2,950.00
3=1=-540.00 PRINTING 0,00 0.00 500,00 500.00
3-1-544.,00 PROFESSTIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3=1=-546.00 DUES/FEES 60.00 481.50 1,000.00 518.50
3-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUFPLIES 0.00 456,27 2,500.00 2,003.73
3-1-559.00 QFFICE EQUIEMENT 0.00 750.00 3,500.00 2,750.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 910,92 2,845.83 6,000,00 3,154.17
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 14,4%6.36 117,734.54 248,250.00 131,515. 46
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3=4=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 3,707,860 170,000.00 166,292.40
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3=4=534.00 UTILITIES 51z.84 3,931.10 B,500.00 4,568.90
3-4-535.00 BREWNTALS 0.00 100.80 2,000.00 1,898,20
3=-4=562.00 QPERATING SUPPLIES Q.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIBMENT 0.00 29%,500.00 255,000.00 225,500.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 1,041.53 4,000.00 2,958._47
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTEMANCE 231.47 4,345.4¢ 30,000.00 25,654,.54
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 458 .28 7,544.02 45,000.00 37,455_818
3=-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 2,734.35 19,492.80 40,000.00 20,507.20
3-4-5B0.00 BAVING 370,232.81 39%,318,27 500,000.00 104,681.73
3-4-599,00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3=4=600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 700,000.00 700,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 374,165%.73 464,981 .58 1,772,000.00 1,307,018.42
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 388,666.05 582,716.12 2,021,250.00 1,438,533._88
Fund 3 - GEMNERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 124,289.34 347,633.44 1,996,600.61 1,648,9867.17
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3BB,666.08 582,716.12 2,021,250.00 1,438,533.88
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (264,376.75) (235,082.68) (24,649,.39) 210,433.28



10/10/2022 01:48 PM REVEMUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWHSHIE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 021-13 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2022 0973012022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL [ABNURHAL) BUDGET NORHAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Ravanues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 BPROFERTY TAX 359,998.71 945,555.4¢6 1,090,023.2¢6 144,467.80
4=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 13.09 748.390 2,000.00 1,251.10
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,043,046.48 1,043,046,486
4=0=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
4-0-410.01 MET FUND 0.00 15,202 .99 45,000.00 (202.99)
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 300.00 1,100.00 500.00 (600.00)
Total Dept 0 360,311.80 992,607.35 2,230,569.72 1,237,9862.37
TOTAL REVENUES 360,311.80 992,607.35 2,230,565.72 1,237,962.37
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 31,820.07 192,424.28 470,000.00 iy - A el
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BEWEFITS 4,282.81 2B,422.19 895,000.00 66,577.81
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 163.23 6,500.00 6,336.77
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,364.41 14,302.13 36,000.00 21,697.87
4=-0-512 _00 IMRF 1,682.20 10,237.03 26,000.00 15,762.97
4-0-513.00 UNEMELOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,5598.30 4,500.00 1,%01.70
4=0=515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 323.89 3,898.93 14,000.00 10,101.07
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4=0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 41.67 10,8862.37 50,000.00 39,137.63
4-0-562.,00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 591.04 3,238.26 8,500.00 5,260.74
4=0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0,00 a.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 25.00 3,026.00 3,500.00 474.00
4=0=575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 29192.03 819.03 20,000.00 15,080.97
4=0=582_00 STORM WATER 10,725.88 40,025.32 270,000.00 229,974.68
4-0-5B4.00 STREET LIGHTS 838.81 5,157.85 15,000.00 9,842 _135
4=0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE=ICER 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
4-0-5B87.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 4,300.00 6,850.00 15,000.00 8,150.00
4=0=599_00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00
Total Dept 0 57,714.81 322,125.72 1,480,500.00 1,158,374.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,714.81 322,125.72 1,480,500.00 1,158,374.29%
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 360,311.80 992,607,.35 2,230,569.72 1,237,962.37
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 57,714.81 322,125.72 1,480,500.00 1,158,374.28

NET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES 302,596.99 670,481,863 750,069.72 79,588.09



10/10/2022 0l:48 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 012-13 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2022 093012012 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
5=0=-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 170,932.03 448,826.07 500,000.67 51,174.60
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 11.53 119.76 500.00 380.24
5=0=407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 298,174.00 288,174.00
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS IMCOME 1,667.00 10,252.00 37,644,40 27,392.40
5=0=410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 100.00 16,200.00 15,000.00 (1,200.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,935.00 4,500.00 1,565.00
5=0=-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 37,081.37 37,081.37 0.00
Total Dept 0O 172,710.56 515,424.20 B82,910.44 377,4B6.24
TOTAL REVENUES 172,710.56 515,424.20 B92,910.44 377,486.24
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 7,260.00 45,060.00 85,000.00 39,940.00
5=0=509.00 HEALTH BEWEFITS s08.63 3,606.61 8,000.00 5,393.39
5-0-510.00 HEA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5=0=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 599.09 3,383.08 7,000.00 3,616.95
5-0-512.00 IMRF 178.786 1,158.74 5,000.00 3,841.26
5-0-513.00 UHEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION .00 327.24 1,700.00 1,372.76
5=-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTEMAMCE 74.59 1,665.03 10,000.00 8,330.97
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTEWANCE 5,671.66 25,187_44 32,000.00 6,812.56
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 357.41 1,785.56 6,000.00 4,214.44
5-0-544.,00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTENANCE 0.00 15,023.64 15,000.00 {23.64)
5-0-561.00 FUEL/QIL 572,149 5,075,948 6,000.00 924.04
5=0=-562.00 LANDSCAFING SUFRFLIES 0.00 5,685.25 25,000.00 19,314.75
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 1,410.00 15,872.32 26,500.00 10,627.68
5-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 272.24 1,98B.36 2,000.00 11.64
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 86.56 1,000.00 903 .44
5=0-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 405.89 2,862.56 20,000.00 17,137.04
5-0-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 33,775.00 35,000.00 1,225.00
5=-0-600.00 CAFITAL IMPROVEMENTS 40,482.14 62,702.84 475,000.00 412,297.16
Total Dept O 59,002,860 225,260.56 765,850.00 540,589.44
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 58,002.60 225,260.56 765,850.00 540,589.44
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 172,710.56 515,424.20 B92,910.44 377,486, 24
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 59,002.60 225,260.56 765,850.00 540,589.44
HET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 113,707.9¢6 290,163.64 127,060.44 (163,103.20)



10/10/2022 01:48 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWHSHIE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2022

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1022-23 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2022 0%/30/2022 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund & = CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUMND
Revenues
pept 0
6-0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX {0.73} (3.45) 0.00 3.45
6=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.84 136.54 500.00 3583 .46
6-0-407.00 PEOJ'D BEGIMNING BALANCE 0,00 0.00 198,290.37 198,290.37
6=0=409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6=0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 Q.00 0.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00
6=-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 18,750.00 30,000.00 10,000,00 (20,000.00)
Total Dept O 16,750.11 31,133.08 210,790.37 17%,657.24
TOTAL REVENUES 16,750.11 31,133.08 210,790.37 179,657.28
Expenditures
bept 0O
6-0-500,00 SALARIES 3g4.62 2,500.03 5,000.00 2,498 .87
6=0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 29.43 191.25 400.00 208.75
6=0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 63.12 350,00 286,88
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTEMNANCE 250.00 1,150.00 15,000.00 13,850.00
6=0=522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.60 2,550.00 8,000.00 5,450.00
6-0-523,00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 975.00 2,533.50 2,500.00 (33.50)
6=0=-532.00 TELEFHONE/INTERMET 0.00 140,00 500.00 360.00
65-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6=0=537.00 EDUCATICN 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544,00 PROFESSIOHMAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
£=0=564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-565.00 INFORMATION TECHHNOLOGY Q.00 108.00 150.00 42.00
£=0=56B8.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000,00
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 1,639.05 9,235.90 140,800.00 131,564.10
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,639.058 9,235.980 140,800.00 131,564.10
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 16,750.11 31,133.09 210,790.37 179,657.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,635.05 8,235.80 140,800.00 131,564.10
WET QF BREVENUES & EXPENDITURES 15,111.086 21,897.19 659,990,37 48,093.18
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1,323,447.31 3,810,095.88 10,550,953.56 6,740,857 .68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES = ALL FUNDS 675,499,64 2,288,783.18 §,061,841.37 5,773,058.19

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 647,947.87 1,521,312.70 2,489,112.198 967,799.49



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 9/3/2022 to 10/10/2022

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 630.49
EFTPS 51,128.33
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 8,998.77
ILLINQIS MUNICIPAL 20,558.62
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 596.19
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 154,738.32

Total Payraoll 236,650.72






Ela%i: B

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: October 10, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penelope Herr- Assessor
Subject: Board Report - September
Assessment Publication:

The 2022 assessments were published August 25th, 2022, and the last day to file an appeal was September 26, 2022. If the
property owners find that there was a factual error in the calculations of square footage or the assessed improvements are
incorrect in size or count, they can bring that to our attention so that corrections canbe made. Factual errors can be
corrected only at this time. There were 734 appeals filed with the Board of Review this year. We have been working on the
evidence needed for the appeals process.

Exemptions
The cutoff for certificate of errors with the county is October 31, 2022.If property owners noticed that all of the
exemptions that they should have received were not on the 2021 tax bill, we need to know about adding them into the

system before the 31+ cutoff date, for that correction.

Permits:

207 new permits in September. There are 1080 open permits in our files right now. 149 are for new single-family homes.
The field personal are following the open permits at this time, along with updating property record cards for the
quadrennial in subdivisions that have not been visited recently.




Ela‘ti-}: N

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: October 11, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Bus Liaison

Subject: Board Report — September 2022

BUS SERVICE Jul-22 A;f‘ Sep-22 2‘3: Nov-22 | | Dec-22
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 235 307 319
Ridership (One Way) -

Wauconda 46 56 48
Total Number of Rides 281 363 367
Revenue Miles - Ela 1300 1757 1637
Revenue Miles - LC 524 618 484
Total Miles 1824 2975 2121
Revenue Hours - Ela 165 191.75 178
Revenue Hours - LC 26 31.25 24.75
Total Hours 191 223 202.75
Days in Service - Ela 20 23 21
Days in Service - LC 12 14 £
Fuel Usage (gallons) 661.8 557.9 487.9

Lift Usage 54 87 96



Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: October 5, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — September 2022
Programming;:

The month of September began with a Long Distance Trip to Door County, and ended with a Long Distance Trip to the
French Riviera. We had almost exactly double the program revenue from August with just over $7000 and we also had
our largest in-house evening event since last December with our Oktoberfest Event. 82 people attended, and a HUGE
thank you to Gloria & Rich Palmblad and Tosi Ufodike for the help. We were short staffed with the Long Distance Trip,
so the extra help was greatly appreciated. Our two Lunch & Learns for the month were popular again, both averaging
between 25-30 people once again. We are looking into doing more evening programming in October, November,
December and it's perfect timing because the electric gate was completed. We also sent the newsletter out to the entire
township and have already 54 completely new participants sign up. There have been a lot of new faces in our building
for Fitness Classes and Events, and we anticipate that only to continue to grow as the weather gets colder. We had 16
participants sign up for our 8-week Happiness class and will most likely offer it early in 2023 since there is a wait list for
the current class.

Meals:

Lunches are gradually increasing in numbers and Corey has been taking everything in stride. We brought in around
$1700 in revenue from meals and based on numbers for the last few weeks, [ would anticipate we make far more than that
for October. We received some helpful surveys and feedback and have utilized that information for future lunches.

Upcoming Events/Programming:

We have numerous Friday Evening and larger events coming up with Friendsgiving Lunch, Veterans Day Luncheon, our
Murder Mystery and Comedy & Cocktails events, and then finally our annual Holiday Jingle Ball. We just offered our
first evening Fitness Class in Monday Evening Yoga and are anticipating that leading to other evening fitness classes in
2023. Our center will be closed October 13 and 14 as we do all of our 2023 planning, so hopefully there are lots of new
ideas and programs to consider as we slowly enter the new year.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



r-
Elax:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: October 6th, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Sara Marx LCPC, NCC, Director of Health & Wellness

Subject: Board Reports— September 2022

Clients and Groups:

Health & Wellness received 16 referrals in September. Of the 16 referrals, 9 were requests for therapy, 6 for consultations,
and 1 inquired into GA/EA services. Health & Wellness has been helping those we can and referring out for those
individuals that need specialty care. Grief Group has resumed for an 8-week course, and we are gathering members for a
Parenting Group and Caregiver Support Group.

The Lending Closet helped 37 families with medical equipment. With the help of community members and partners, our
Lending Closet remains fully stocked.

Charity Knit has resumed in-person groups and will continue with a hybrid model. In September, Charity Knit has
donated 316 to local organizations, including Good Shephard Hospital, Wooddale Home, St. Joseph Hospital, Lutheran
Home, Emmaus House, Resurrection Hospital, and Ukrainian Solidary Project. They have donated 3,629 items since
January 2022.

Personnel:

Health & Wellness wants to congratulate Melanie Lima for passing her independent licensure exam and obtaining her
Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW) credentials!

Community Events:

The Director attended meetings with AITCOY, Lake Zurich Police Department, Kildeer, Ela Coalition, and Liberty
Lakes. The team participated in Substance Abuse Increase Since COVID-19: Addressing an increase in alcohol and
recreational drugs during the pandemic and in remote work, DSM 5 Workshop, and Psychological First Aid Training.
Health & Wellness is working with LZPD to coordinate Shop with a Cop in December. We are working closely with the
Liberty Lakes Community to identify groups and programs to assist their residents.

Goals:

Health & Wellness continues to form relationships with Ela Township organizations and will continue to identify
additional support services for our residents. Health & Wellness is classified as a healthcare facility and will continue to
require masks upon entry to the department. Health & Wellness will continue to offer telehealth sessions, virtual
meetings, and in-person sessions.



»
Ela i

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: October 4, 2022
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Coordinator

Subject: Youth Board Report — September

Homework Club

Homework Club is running smoothly. There are always going to be days that the kids are more energetic, and
all staff at the Community Center is really helping out during that first hour of those. We are getting a ton of
55+ members asking about volunteering, and we have NHS volunteers from the High School as well.

The GaGa pit got delivered the Friday before I left. After having the Community Center meeting and telling that
committee we have not received a shipping confirmation, it showed up. The driver was super helpful with us
and moved it to the side of the back lot. We are hoping to set it up on Monday, October 10. We took a look at it,
and Ben and I will be able to get that done.

SafeSitter

We have six registrations for the November 19" SafeSitter Class. We would need 2 more to run, and neither of
the two registrations from the September canceled SafeSitter class are able to attend this class date. Being over
a month out, we are sure we can get the remaining registrations needed to run the class.

Staffing

Staff are really starting to feel more comfortable with their roles. I (Joe) was gone the last week of September,
and everyone filled in where they needed to. We are still looking to hire one more staff but have talked to a few
really good candidates. We should have all staff hired by the second week of October.

Winter Break Camp

Winter Break Camp registration is almost ready to be sent out. I am waiting to hear back from just three more
field trip locations. I am hoping to have registration out to past participants of youth programs the beginning of
the 2™ week of October. It will become open to the public a week after that.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator



-
Ela=
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

10/1/2022
Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Board Report — October 2022

Highway Department Update:

e Training — Norm Hall from the Illinois Arborist Association provide us with some very valuable chainsaw
training. During the four-hour class Norm went through chain sharpening, bar examination and safe cutting
practices. The entire crew attended Lake County DOT flagger training and are now certified for three years. Our

department also has completed our annual sexual harassment training.

¢ Village of Long Grove — On October 6" I met Melissa Wiak, the new Assistant Village Manager for Long Grove
and explained to her everything the highway department does for Long Grove. She was pretty amazed with all we

do. Greg Jackson also thanked us again for everything we do for them.

*  Vactor Truck — On October 4" Ted, Geoff, Brett and myself went to Warren Township for a demonstration on
their vactor truck that they purchased. Currently we are considering doing a joint purchase with Fremont

Township for a new vactor truck.
Income from the Villages:

]

Q

[o]

o

(o]

Total income for September from Village Contracts $27,672.94

Village of Deer Park — 17 tickets preformed
* Labor charges $3,625.00
»  Material charges $128.82
* Equipment charges $1,920.50
* Totaling $5,674.32

Village of Kildeer =32 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $5,336.00
»  Material charges $2,170.68
=  Equipment charges $2,829.00
* Totaling $10,335.68

Village of Long Grove — 26 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $4,611.00
=  Material charges $947.00
*  Equipment charges $2,254.00
= Totaling $7,812.00

Village of Long Grove Park District — 0 work ticket preformed
» Labor charges $0
»  Material charges $0
= Equipment charges $0
* Totaling $0



&}

Village of North Barrington — 18 work ticket preformed
»  Labor charges $2.349.00
»  Material charges $374.94
* Equipment charges $1,127.00
* Totaling $3,850.94

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 344.5 work hours preformed

o

o 00 0 Q¢ 0.0

Assessor — 1 work ticket equaling 2 hours

Buses — 1 work tickets equaling 1 hours

Cemetery — 9 work tickets equaling 28 hours

Community Center — 6 work tickets equaling 10.5 hours

Health & Wellness — | work ticket equaling 2 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 69 work tickets equaling 128 hours
Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 5 hours

Parks — 29 work tickets equaling 145.5 hours

Town Hall — 7 work tickets equaling 22.5 hours



I~

Ela%:™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: October 10, 2022

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — September 2022
Pickleball/Tennis Courts:

Work resumed on the pickleball court after the delay caused by the foundation issue. The goal of completing the courts by
the end of the month seems to still be on track, with only the landscaping, putting the lines in, and fencing to be left to
complete after the fact.

Plastic Donation Campaign:

We have done the preliminary work on starting the plastic recycling program. We received a few cardboard bins from
Waste Management we will be putting around the Township- Town Hall, and the Community Center- to begin collecting
the plastic. I am yet to find the corporate partner we will be delivering the plastic to once its collected. The options that
make the most sense for us would be Kohls, Mariano’s, or Jewel. [ have reached out to all three but am yet to get any to
agree to take the bags.

.

Strategi iew and Updates:

[ met with Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Sikes, and Director Dillon who participated in the first Strategic Planning
Session two years ago to recap the progress that been accomplished since the initial meeting. Management Assistant
Snyder was also there to help summarize the advancements of the goals, and what still needs to be accomplished. This
will help the larger group when we meet later this month.

Budget Halfway Review:

At the time of writing this update I have not yet met with Supervisor Palmblad, but this week the two of us are going to
take a deep dive into the budget at the halfway point to see where things stand. This will also be for my overall benefit as
I will get a closer look at how the budget here works, so I am looking forward to that.






1075 ALEXANDER COURT
CARY, IL 60013-1891
PHONE (847) 462-1020
FAX (847) 462-0063

SHERMAN

MECHANICAL, INC.

Mechanical Engincering Contractors

September 8, 2022

Ela Township

23605 Echo Lake Rd
Lake Zurich, IL 60047

RE: FAILED 170PSH 170,000 BTU UNIT HEATER
Sherman Mechanical would like to thank you for letting us be of service to you.

Per onsite inspection we have noticed the above sealed combustion unit heater needs to be replaced.
Unfortunately there are no matching heat exchangers and cost to replace them would be approximately
the same as new replacement units.
Therefore we're proposing the following:

= Rig, hoist, and remove two (2) old 170,000 BTU sealed combustion unit heaters

— Dispose of through recycling method

— Rig, hoist, set and remount two (2) new Modine sealed combustion replacement unit heater
with one year full warranty and ten year heat exchanger warranty

— Reconnect gas, electric, and control lines
—  Provide lift

—  All miscellaneous materials to complete hanging of new unit heater
—  Lift included

All work will be done in a neat, workmanlike manner during regular working hours for the sum of
$11,855.00

Safety: Sherman Mechanical complies with the current OSHA safety regulations by practicing the
following:

® Alltools, ladders, extension cords and safety equipment will be inspected before the work begins
-]
Not included in the above prices are any fees, permits, or miscellaneous costs to the City or Village.

All equipment and/or workmanship furnished by this contractor is guaranteed to be free from defects for
a period of one (1) year; and, if defective, will be repaired or replaced free of charge.

This proposal and pricing are valid for a period of 30 days.

Our terms of payment are: Payment upon completion of the above work. All outstanding balances in
excess of thirty (30) days will be subjected to our usual 1 1/2% monthly service charge,



Ela Township Page 2

It you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give us a call.

Thank you for the opportunity to quote on this work and we look forward to being of service to you.
The attached "Sherman Mechanical, Inc. Terms and Conditions" are an integral part of this contract.
Sincerely,

SHERMAN MECHANICAL, INC.

Ken Shannon

Accepted: $11,855.00

Date:

TERMS & CONDITIONS




Ela Township Page 3

b

[ ]

Entire Agreement, The terms and conditions sct forth herein, together with all exhibits and attachments,
contain all of the promises, agreements, conditions and understandings between the parties. There are no other
promises, conditions or understandings, either oral or written, between the parties,

All previous communications between the parties, either written or oral, are superseded by the terms of this
Agreement. All such previous communications shall be considered of no force or effect.

Any subsequent modification of this Agreement must be in writing to have any force or effect.

Excuses For Non-Performance. In the event that either party is delayed or prevented from performing any
required act by reason of strikes, labor troubles, inability to procure materials, fire, power failure, restrictive
governmental laws or regulations, acts of God, riots, war or other reason of a similar nature, then performance
of that act shall be excused for the period of the delay and the period for the performance of said act shall be
extended for an equivalent period.

nin w.  This contract shall be solely governed by the laws of the State of Illinois, both as to
interpretation and performance.

Default. In the event action is instituted by SHERMAN MECHANICAL, INC. (hereinafter, “SHERMAN™) to
collect monies due under this Agreement, upon default in payment by the Owner, then Owner agrees to pay and
reimburse SHERMAN for all costs and expenses, including reasonable attomey’s fees, incurred by SHERMAN
in collecting said monies.

Waiver of Jury Trial. EXCEPT AS PROHIBITED BY LAW, EACH PARTY HERETO WAIVES ANY
RIGHT IT MAY HAVE TO A TRIAL BY JURY WITH REGARD TO ANY LITIGATION ARISING,
EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT AND THE
SERVICES AND WORK PROVIDED HEREUNDER.

Damages. Except as prohibited by law, each party hereby waives any right it may have to claim or recover
any special, indirect, exemplary, punitive, or consequential damages, or any other damages other than actual
damages allegedly incurred.

Responsibility, SHERMAN shall not be responsible for claims arising out of improper placement or
positioning of boundary stakes, or for damage to existing walks, driveways, septic tanks, sewer lines, shrubbery,
lawns, trees, or telephone or electric lines or other property, incurred in the performance of the work or delivery
of materials under this Agreement, SHERMAN shall not be responsible for damages to persons or property
caused by owner or owner's agents, third parties, acls of God or other canses beyond SHERMAN’S control.
Owner shall hold SHERMAN completely harmless from, and shall indemnify SHERMAN for, all costs,
damages, losses and expenses, including judgments and attorneys fees, resulting from claims arising from
causes mentioned in this paragraph,

Interest, All monies not paid when due shall bear interest at the rate of 1.5%.

Mold and Other Bacteria. SHERMAN shall not be responsible for determining whether mold, fungi, mildew
or other bacteria, wet or dry, is present on any property on which Sherman is to perform services. SHERMAN
does not guarantee or warrant that mold will not be present in the future, on any property on which Sherman
performs services. SHERMAN expressly disclaims any liability or responsibility whatsoever for damage to
persons or property resulting from or related to mold, fungi, mildew other bacteria, wet or dry. Owner shall
hold SHERMAN completely harmless from, and owner shall indemnify SHERMAN for, all costs, damages,
losses and expenses, including Judgements and altorneys® [oes, arising, from claims or causes of action based on
or related to the presence of mold, fungi, mildew or other bacteria, wet or dry, on property on which Sherman
has performed services.






PROPOSAL

AV Project
Ela Township
1155 East IL-22
Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Revision: (0]

Madifiad: 9/20/2022

P
Ela::
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Chicago Audio Video Design
1000 N Rand Rd

Ste 212
Wauconda, || 60084 United States

847-382-3911 Chféﬁgﬁ .,)Audln\ﬂ?m
D edizot

www.chicagoav.net

www.chicagoayv.net




AV Update
AV Update
‘// 7 Allnet SE-300-DMB-BLK $1,866.13
Sense™ Universal XLR Desktop Microphone Base
i/ Allnet SE-300-GM12-C $2,218.65

Sense™ Condenser Gooseneck Microphone

1 ATLONA AT-GAIN-60 $642.00
Atlona® Stereo / Mono Power Amplifier — 60 Watts

1 CLEARONE C1-CONV-HUDDLE $1,499.00
ClearOne® CONVERGE® Huddle DSP

1 JEL C5M28 $£569.00
8 In / 2 Out Fanless Commercial Mixer with Euroblock Connectors

1 SnapAV AT-HDVS-CAM-CMNT $70.00
Atlona® Ceiling Mount for the AT-HDVS-CAM USB Camera

SnapAV AT-HDVS-CAM-HDMI-BK $1,311.00
Atlona® PTZ Camera with HDMI Output and USB

1 SnapAV SE-350-WR-1CHD $625.95
Sense™ UHF Wireless Microphone Receiver

1 SnapAV SE-350-WT-CH $257.95
Sense™ UHF 2-Slot Charger

| 4KEg | ' @

1 SnapAV SE-350-WT-HAND $439.95
Sense™ UHF Wireless Condenser Microphone

AV Update Total $9,499.63

AV Update Total $9.499.63

Project Subtotal: $9,499.63




PROJECT SUMMARY

Equipment: $9,499.63
Misc. Parts Adjustment: $451.25
Labor: $2,500.00
Sales Tax: — 469656
Grand Total: —e4a a4y 44—
19 ,450.3%
Client: Ted Marciniak Date

Contractor: Chicago Audio Video Design Date







: Page 1of 8
1385 Franklin Grove Rd

=" Dixon, IL 61021
; == §15-284-3819 % §15-284-8815 Fax Q uote
TRUCK & ROAD EQUIPMENT  500-851-9664 Quote Number: 0161559
www.bonnell.com * info@bonnell.com Quote Date: 9/13/2022
Bill To: 0000367 Ship To:
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ILLINOIS ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT
11816 S ROUTE 47 23605N ECHO LAKE RD
HUNTLEY, IL 60142 LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047
Phone:
Phone; (847)B669-5700 Fax:(847)669-2615 muellerd@rushenterprises.com e
Confirm To: DAVE MUELLER Camimant )
Customer P.O. Ship VIA F.0.B. Terms Quote Expiration
Net 10 Days 10M3/2022

Ordered Unit Item Numbear

1.00 EACH TRUCK PACKAGE
APPLICATION: ONE NEW INTERMNATI

APPLICATION: ONE NEW INTERNATIONAL HY SERIES SINGLE AXLE CLASS 7 SNOW AND
ICE TRUCK WITH A 96" CAB TO AXLE MEASUREMENT. AUTOMATIC TRANSMISSION WITH
LIVE PTO PROVISIONS, FACTORY SNOW PLOW PREP PACKAGE, FACTORY GROUND
SPEED COMNECTION POINT.

FACTORY FRAME EXTENSIONS ARE REQUIRED.

INCLUDES INSTALLATION OF THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT:

- DUMP BODY

- CAB SHIELD INSTALLED ON BODY
- HYDRALULIC SYSTEM

- ELECTRICAL & LIGHTING

- CONSOLE AND CONTROLS

- REAR TOWING HITCH

-PLOW HITCH

- SNOW PLOW

- WING, (FRONT MOUNTED PATROL)
- UNDER TAILGATE SPEADER

- PREWET SYSTEM, (MOUNTED BEHIND CAB)

THE FOLLOWING ADDTIONAL ITEMS ARE INCLUDED:

- POLY FULL COVER FENDERS MANUFACTURED BY MINIMIZER
- FENDER BRACKET MAT'L: STAINLESS

- WING BOX MOUNTED TOOL BOX: 12x16x10 ALUMINUM

- FRAME COATING, (BLACK PPG AMERSHIELD PAINT)

INSTALLED EQUIPMENT DETAILS ARE LISTED BELOW:
1.00 EACH DUMP BODY

- DURACLASS 10'-0" 201-2B STAINLESS DUMP BODY

- CROSSMEMBERLESS

- DOUBLE ACTING UNDER BODY HOIST

- FORMED LONGSILLS OF 3/16" 201 STAINLESS STEEL

- 1/4" AR450 ABRASION RESISTANT FLOOR

- 24" 316" 201-2B STAINLESS SIDES-(ONE HORIZONTAL BRACE)
- 34" 316" 201-2B STAINLESS FRONT

- 34" 3/16" 201-2B STAINLESS VERTICAL TAILGATE-(6 PANEL DESIGN)
- 201-28 STAINLESS CORNER POST

- ELECTRIC OVER AIR T-GATE LATCH

- GREASABLE TAILGATE LINKAGE INCLUDING UPPER HINGE

Continued



INOUSTF
TRUCK & ROAD EQUIPMENT  s00.85 1ogcs

‘,‘1] | Jl Y | |\] - 1385 Franklin Grove Rd
Gt f e I j— Dixon, IL 61021
=S INC 515.284-3819  815.284-8815 Fax

www.bonnell.com * info@bonnell.com

Bill To: 0000367

RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ILLINOIS
11816 5 ROUTE 47
HUNTLEY, IL 60142

Phone: (B47)669-5700 Fax (847)669-2615 muellerd@rushenterprises.com

Confirm To:

DAVE MUELLER Comment:

Page 2 of 8

Quote

Quote Number: 0161559
Quote Date: 9/13/2022

Ship To:

ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT
23605 N ECHO LAKE RD
LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047

Phone:
Fax:

Customer P.O.

Ship VIA F.O.B.

Terms Quote Explration
Met 10 Days 10/13/2022

Ordered

Unit

Itern Number

1.00

1.00

EACH

EACH

- STAINLESS STEEL TAILGATE LATCH LINKAGE

-LABOR TO INSTALL CUSTOM CAB SHIELD

-4 RUNG FOLDING LADDER INSTALLED

- ONE CURB SIDE SHOVEL HOLDER INSTALLED

- RIGID REAR RUBBER MUD FLAPS INSTALLED

- STAINLESS CHAIN HOOKS ON LOWER CENTER OF T-GATE
= CONDUIT FOR WIRING CAB SHIELD LIGHTS AND CAMERAS
-ROUND BAR TARP RODS INSTALLED

- PREPPED FOR NEW TAILGATE SPREADER

- INTEGRAL T-GATE SHIELDS & HARDWARE FOR T-GATE PROPS
- 9" WIDE STAINLESS SPILL PAN INSTALLED

- RIGID ROD LIFT LOOP ON QUTSIDE OF TAILGATE

- 2X10 OAK 5IDE BOARDS (PAINTED) INSTALLED

- INCLUDES PULL TARP SYSTEM

- TARP MOUNTED ON BULKHEAD BEHIND CAB SHIELD

- BODY TOP BE PAINTED SINGLE STAGE ONE COLOR

- BODY PAINTED TO MATCH CAB

CAB SHIELD

CAB SHIELD - CUSTOM FABRICATED FOR SPECIFIED TRUCK AND BODY.
CONFIGURED AS FOLLOWS: YES
CONFIGURED AS FOLLOWS:

‘MATERIAL IS TO BE 201 STAINLESS STEEL.

‘PAN WIDTH- 22",

‘WIDTH- DETERMINED.

*HEIGHT TO BE DETERMINED TO BOTTOM OF PAN.

*4 FRONT FACING EVENLY SPACED OBLONG LIGHT HOLES.

‘4 REAR FACING OBLONG LIGHT HOLES.

*1 SIDE FACING OBLONG LIGHT HOLE IN EACH SIDE FACING OUT.

*STAINLESS STEEL TO BE ELECTROCHEMICALLY CLEANED AND PASSIVATED.

"LIGHTING CODE: 44112
HYDRAULIC SYSTEM

-PTO: OMFB 278 SERIES

- PUMP: TXV32

- ADD-A-FOLD HYDRAULIC VALVE TO OPERATE:
HOIST, PLOW , WING, PREWET, AUGER, SPINNER
- 'FORCE" ULTRA CONTROL ARM

- "FORCE" 6100 GENS SFREADER CONTROLLER

- "FORCE" VT35 STAINLESS STEEL TANK AND LID
- LOW OIU/HIGH TEMP AUTO SHUTDOWN SYSTEM
- EATON HF171 SERIES WITH SENSOR HIGH PRESSURE FILTER
- BRASS QUICK COUPLERS

- CLOSED LOOP PREWET CABLE

Continued



Page 3 of 8
1385 Franklin Grove Rd

F |
— Bt i " Dixon, IL 61021 ot
INDOUSTRAIES INC 5159843819 * 815-284-8815 Fax QU €
TRUCK & ROAD EQUIPMENT ' g00.85 19664 Quote Number: 0161559
www.bannell.com * info@bonnell.com Quote Date: 9/13/2022
Bill To: 0000367 Ship To:
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ILLINOIS ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT
11816 S ROUTE 47 23609 N ECHO LAKE RD
HUNTLEY, IL 60142 LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047
Phone:
Phone: (B847)669-5700 Fax:(847) 669-2615 muellerd@rushenterprises.com Fax:
Confirm To: DAVE MUELLER Comment:
Customer P.O. Ship VIA F.0.B. Terms Quote Expiration
Net 10 Days 10/13/2022
Ordered  Unit ltem Number
- CLOSED LOOP GRANULAR SENSOR
- BONMNELL CONSOLE FOR ULTRA CONTROLLER ARM
1.00 EACH ELECTRICAL

- ALL LED LIGHTING UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

- BONNELL IGNITION ACTIVATED BATTERY RELAY DISCONNECT SYSTEM

- INPOWER STANDARD 8 SWITCH PANEL WITH 4 WARNING LAMPS AND 16 QUTPUTS
- DATA SHEET REQUIRED

- BODY UP SWITCH WITH INDICATOR LAMP

- BONNELL WIRE HARNESSES

PLOW LIGHTING
- ABL-3830-0080 LED PLOW LIGHTS ON STAINLESS STEEL GRILL MOUNTED BRACKETS

BODY LIGHTING

- FOUR FRONT FACING OBLONG WHELEN 500 SERIES AMBER FLASHERS ON CABSHIELD,
EVENLY SPACED

- ONE PAIR REAR FACING 500 SERIES STT ON CABSHIELD

- ONE PAIR REAR FACING 500 SERIES AMB/WHITE FLASHERS ON CABSHIELD

- ONE WHE-5V1A AMBER FLASHER ON EACH END OF CABSHIELD

- ONE PAIR 500 SERIES STT IN REAR POSTS

- ONE PAIR 500 SEREIS AMMWHITE FLASHERS IN REAR POSTS

- MARKER LIGHTS PER FMVSS STANDARDS

REAR HITCH AND CHASSIS LIGHTING

- ONE PAIR 4" ROUND STT LIGHTS ON REAR HITCH

- ONE CENTER OBROUND BACKUR LIGHT ON REAR HITCH
- PM-290C LICENSE PLATE LIGHT ON REAR HITCH

- 1CC THREE LIGHT CLUSTER ON REAR HINGE OF BODY

- VEL-697112 BACK UP ALARM ON REAR HITCH OR FRAME

EQUIPMENT WORK LIGHTS AND FLASHERS

- ABL WORK LIGHT MOUNTED UNDER CORNER POST ON DRIVERS SIDE AIMED AT

SPINNER

- ABL WORK LIGHT MOUNTED UNDER CORNER POST ON CURB SIDE AIMED REARWARD
- LIGHTS ON SEPARATE SWITCHES

= ABL WING WORK LIGHT MOUNTED ON EXHAUST BRKT

- ABL WING WORK LIGHT MOUNTED ON FRONT POST

- TWO WHE-WPLOWZ1A FLASHERS MOUNTED TO WING MOLDBOARD

Continued



Page 4 of 8

=) i \J _l =1 | 1385 Franklin Grove Rd
s uter ot e Piion; 16100 Quote
INIUSTHRIES NG 5159543819 » §15.284-8815 Fax
TRUCK & ROAD EQUIPMENT  g00-851-9664 Quote Number: 0161559
www.bonnell.com * info@bonnell.com Quote Date: 9/13/2022
Bill To: 0000367 Ship To:
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ILLINOIS ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT
11816 5 ROUTE 47 23605 N ECHO LAKE RD
HUNTLEY, IL 60142 LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047
Phone:
Phone: (847) 6689-5700 Fax:(847)669-2615 muellerd@rushenterprises.com Fax:
Confirm To: DAVE MUELLER Comment:
Customer P.O. Ship VIA F.0.B. Terms Quote Expiration
Net 10 Days 10/13/2022
Ordered  Unit Item Number
FEDERAL TWO CAMERA SYSTEM
- 15T CAMERA MOUNTED ON R/H CORNER POST-AIMED REARWARD
- 2MD CAMERA MOUNTED ON CAB SHIELD-AIMED INTQ BOX
- CAMERA SYSTEM TO USE FORCE AMERICA DISPLAY
1.00 EACH REAR HITCH
CONFIGURED AS FOLLOWS: YES
- REAR HITCH TYPE: CUSTOM REAR HITCH PER BELOW
- 314" CARBON STEEL PLATE
- 40K PH20 PINTLE HITCH-DIRECT MOUNTED
= STD PINTLE MTG HEIGHT
- SPECIAL PINTLE MOUNTING HEIGHT: 22" GROUND TO CRADLE
- TRAILER PLUG: 7 FLAT PIN RV STYLE
-CUTOUTS FOR (2) 4" ROUND STT & (1) BACKUP
- 5/8" CARBON STEEL D-RINGS
1.00 EACH PLOW HITCH
HITCH FOR SNCW PLOW
CONFIGURED AS FOLLOWS: YES
PLOW HITCH FOR A WORKSTAR/HV SBA 2011-CURRENT INSTALLED ON NEW TRUCK
PACKAGE
1.00 EACH HFF-QX
Heavy Front Frame Side Plata Hiteh with QX Front Frame and Offset Lift Arm. (QAC Drop Fin
Receiver with built In Two Pin Hookup.)
1.00 EACH H10170
4in X 10in Double Acting Cylinder W/Nitrided Rod
1.00 EACH H10180
Telescopic Lift Arm in Lieu of Rigid Lift Arm
1.00 EACH H10300
IDOT Grill mounted Light Brackets
1.00 EACH H10421
Cross Over Relief Valve Kit with Pressure Release feature. (Installed or uninstalled)
1.00 EACH PLOW
CONFIGURED AS FOLLOWS: YES
PAINTED: ORANGE POLYURETHANE ENAMEL
NO EXTRA RIBS EXTRA RIBS
1.00 EACH 118T42MX1

Base Model 115T42MX1
Conlinued



I
TRUCK & ROAD EQUIPMENT  g00.851.9664

.(__:] { ﬂ ] \ “L o= ?'; | | 1385 Franklin Grove Rd

" Dixon, IL 61021

JOUSTRAIES INC 5152843819 * 815-284-8815 Fax

www.bonnell.com * info@bonnell.com

Page5of 8

Quote

Quote Number: 0161559
Quote Date: 9/13/2022

Bill To: 0000367 Ship Te:
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ILLINOIS ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT
11816 S ROUTE 47 23605 N ECHO LAKE RD
HUNTLEY, IL 60142 LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047
Phone:
Phone: (847) 669-5700 Fax:(847) 669-2615 muellerd@rushenterprises.com Fax:
Confirm To: DAVE MUELLER Comment:
Customer P.O. Ship VIA F.0.B. Terms Quote Expiratlon
Net 10 Days
Ordered Unit [tem Number
Straight Steel Snow Plow
11'-0" Cutting Edge X 42" Stralght Height
Moldboard Trip
{2) Heavy Duty Extension Spring Assemblies With 6 Springs Total
Heavy Duty Tubular Table/A-Frame Assembly
(2) 4X12 Reversing Cylinders
(5) Table To Moldboard Hookup Points
1.00 EACH P10130
Lavel Raise Lift Systermn with Lift Chains for High Country Flows (MX1 & MC1)
1.00 EACH P10210
Quick attach loop (plow section installad)
1.00 EACH P10400
3/4" Bottom Angle (ILO Standard)-Moldboard Weldment Angle
1.00 EACH P10410
Cove cut on on curb side end of moldboard
1.00 EACH P10425
3/8" x 12" Rubber flap kit installed
1.00 EACH P10465
Plow stand - installed ( to hold hook up point @ desirad height when detached)
1.00 EACH P10470
36" Blaze orange markers
1.00 EACH P10528
PalarFLEX Carbide Cutling Edge System, Direct Mount. (Installed on plow)
1.00 EACH P10556
1/2" Stucci Brass Quick Couplers installed (one set/per plow)
1.00 EACH P10626
5/8" x 8" Carbide Universal 3-Bolt Bull Nose Curb Shoe (Installed on Right end of Plow)
1.00 EACH P10627
5/8" x 8" Carbide Universal 3-Bolt Bull Nose Curb Shoe {Installed on Left end of Plow)
1.00 EACH UT SPREADER

CONFIGURED AS FOLLOWS: YES
- UNDER TAILGATE SPREADER CONFIGURED AS FOLLOWS:

Continued



VidUsTRiEs
TRUCK & ROAD EQUIPMENT  go0-851-9664

=INJNJEL L 1385 Franklin Grove Rd

Ir

- "= Dixon, IL 6102

1IN 5150843819 815-284-8815 Fax

www.bonnell.com * info@bonnell.com

PageGof 8

Quote

Quote Number: 0161559
Quote Date: 9/13/2022

Bill To: 0000367 Ship To:
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ILLINOIS ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT
11816 5 ROUTE 47 23605 N ECHO LAKE RD
HUNTLEY, IL 60142 LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047
Phone:
Phone: (847) 669-5700 Fax:(847)669-2615 muellerd@rushenterprises.com Fax:
Confirm To: DAVE MUELLER Comment:
Customer P.O. Ship VIA F.0.B. Terms Quote Expiration
Met 10 Days
Ordered Unit Item Number
1.00 EACH Ug96-DD-52
Under Tailgate Spreader
6" Auger X 4" Pitch X 96" Overall length
Diract Drive Motor with 22.6 Cl displacement
201 Stainless Steel
Includes Mounting Kit and Tailgate Shields
Unpainted unless Otherwise Specified
1.00 EACH uU1o0120
Single Drop Port Located At The Center Of The Spreader.
Reverse Flighted Auger
1.00 EACH u10200
Single Spinner Assembly Maunted At Standard Drop Fort. (Standard On All Spreaders).
18" Paly Spinner with 2.8 Cubic Inch Spinner Motor
1.00 EACH U10311
Shart Hase Kit for Bonnell Installations.
Comes With Two Spinner Hoses, Two Drive Hoses, And Quick Discannecls.
1.00 EACH U10312
Brass Quick Couplers ILO Steel
1.00 EACH U10369
Custom Tallgate Prop/Shiald Combo Installed. (Must hava dump body to build and install these)
1.00 EACH U10390
72" Spray Bar Installed In Spreader Body
1.00 EACH PREWET SYSTEM
BONNELL CONFIGURED PREWET SYSTEM
CONFIGURED AS FOLLOWS: YES
- PREWET SYSTEM CONFIGURED AS FOLLOWS:
1.00 EACH BG-240P-2-150
Behind the Cab Prewet System with two 120 Gallon Poly Tanks, Stainless Steel Tank Brackets,
and 1-1/2in Plumbing.
1.00 EACH L10120
Hydraulic Prewat Pump in a Stainless Enclosure to Operate a Closed Loop System. Includes an
|PG8 Wire Connection for Feedback Signal.
1.00 EACH L10315
2in Male Quick Fill Kit Installed.
1.00 EACH L10327
Automatic 3-Way Valve in lieu of in line check valve. (Used on 6100 controllers anly) Installed.
1.00 EACH L10355

Continued



=S0ONNE
INDUI=STH

- Page7of 8
=1 1385 Franklin Grove Rd
o o)

“re Diron, L6102 Quote

=3 VL. g15.284.3819 + §15-284-8815 Fax

TRUCK & ROAD EQUIPMENT  g00.851-9664 Quote Number: 0161559
www.bonnell.com * info@bonnell.com Quote Date: 9/13/2022
Bill To: 0000367 Ship To:
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ILLINOIS ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT
11816 S ROUTE 47 23605 N ECHO LAKE RD
HUNTLEY, IL 60142 LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047
FPhone:
Phone: (B847) 669-5700 Fax:(847)669-2615 muellerd@rushenterprises.com Fax:
Confirm To: DAVE MUELLER Commant:
Custamer P.O. Ship VIA F.0.B. Terms Quate Expiration
Net 10 Days 10113/2022
Ordered Unit Item Number
Flush Kit, (Includes small poly flush tank) Installed.
1.00 EACH WING
BONNELL WING PLOW
- WING PLOW PAINTED ORANGE, CONFIGURED AS FOLLOWS:
1.00 EACH 9TEWFMP
Front Mounted Patral Wing
9-0" Long At The Cutling Edge
Torsion Trip Cutting Edge Utilizing Four 7/8" Diameter Raund Wire Tarsion Trip Springs
Leading Edge Height 28"
Discharge End Height 34"
Painted as Specified
1.00 EACH W10100
24in Hydraulic telescoping push bar/buffer (ILO Manual buffer)
1.00 EACH w1io0120
30in Stroke on Front post cylinder (Toe) (26in benching height) (Patrol wing only)
1.00 EACH w10180
Wing lock valve - installed to cylinder
1.00 EACH w10190
24in Jumbo blade guide on dischrage end with bolt on bracket
1.00 EACH w1i0210
Piping (conduit) for wing light wiring
1.00 EACH W10326
Stucci Brass Quick Couplers in Lieu of Steel Couplers
9.00 EACH w105827
PolarFLEX Carbide Cutting Edga System, Front Mount. (Installed on Wing)
1.00 EACH wW10532

3/4" x G" Tapered Wing curb shoe (Installed on Leading end of Plow) (Standard on all wings)



PageB8of 8

— 14 j l J:"—i i 1385 Franklin Grove Rd
=AY AY ] N ‘
‘ 8 1 'll : ":i._,“f_:_?'ﬂ =" Dixon, IL61021 QUOte
INDOUSTRAIES INC  g5084.3510 * 815:284-881 5 Fax
TRUCK & ROAD EQUIPMENT  g00.851-9664 Quote Number: 0161559
www.bonnell.com * info@bonnell.com Quote Date: 9/13/2022
Bill To: 0000367 Ship To:
RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF ILLINOIS ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT

11816 5 ROUTE 47
HUNTLEY, IL 60142

23605 N ECHO LAKE RD
LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047

Phone:
Phone: (847) 669-5700 Fax:(847)669-2615 muellerd@rushenterprises.com Fax:
Conflrm To: DAVE MUELLER Commant:
Customer P.O. Ship VIA F.0.B. Terms Quote Expiration
MNet 10 Days
Ordered Unit Item Number
2 15% RESTOCKING FEE ON RETURNED ITEMS Net Order: 150,302 71
o THIS QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS, ALL QUOTES OVER 30 DAYS OLD ARE SUBJECT TO et Discounl" . 0 .UD
CHANGE AND REQUIRE A REQUOTE PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF A PURCHASE ORDER, Freiqht; 0-00
o SIGNING THIS QUOTE CONSTITUTES YOUR ACCEPTANCE OF THIS QUOTE AND Salos Taxj D-DD
AGREEANCE THE QUOTE IS A BINDING COMMITMENT. Quote Total'l 150 302'.”
a SIGNING THIS QUOTE CONSTITUTES YOURACCEPTANCE NO CHANGES MAY BE MADE ' T
AFTER THE DATE OF SIGNATURE. ANY CHANGES REQUESTED AFTER THE DATE OF
SIGNATURE WILL BE QUOTED SEPARATELY AND, IFAPPLICABLE, WILL BE COMPLETED
A SEPARATELY SCHEDULED TIME FRAME.
AUTHORIZED APPROVAL CONTACT NAME (PRINTED):
AUTHORIZED APPROVAL CONTACT (SIGNATURE):
APPROVAL DATE: | CUSTOMER PO NUMBER:
TG

0008 Matt Hazelwood



w Rush Truck Center, Springfield
3441 Gatlin Dr
Springfield, IL 62707
(217) 523-5631

rushtruckcenters.com

Retail Sales Order

- —

SALES ORDER

| Please anter my order for the following;

Date 10/01/2022
ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

& New # F.E.T. Applicable Cuslomer's Name
| O Used 0 F.E.T. Exempt 23605 ECHO LAKE ROAD LAKE ZURICH IL 60047
Make  International Serles HVE07 Streat City Elale Zip
fYear 2025 BodyType REFERENCED BELOW (AT 4aR-aazh
il Colar YELLOW Tim STANDARD Federal Tax ID# Businass Phona Fax
| Serial # -
Stock # YN N
| To be delivered on or about Street City Stale Zip
STATE CONTRACT # 19416CMS BOS5-4-P-8607 i
Fodaral Tax [D # Business Phone Fax
| WAS USED TO PRICE THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT David Mueller
By Sal n
‘l TRUCK CHASSIS SPECIFICATIONS AS LISTED IN
SALES PROPOSAL # 161984 DATED 10/01/2022 Truck Wil be Titled in L8KE County.
| LIENHOLDER INFORMATION
(| BODY & MOUNTED EQUIPMENT AS LISTED IN Date of Lien
!I BOMNNELL INDUSTRIES QUOTE # 0161559 Lien Holder
| DATED 09/13/2022
1
Sales Price 252,585.00
' Factory Paid F.E.T. 0.00
|| F.E.T. Tire Credit 0.00 | Draft Through
Total Factory Paid F.E.T. 0.00
| Optional Extended Warranties 0.00
Sub-Total 252,585.00
| Manufacturer Rebate
pl Dealer Paid F.E.T. * 0.00 | Total Used Vehicle Allowance * 0.00
Local Taxes 0.00 ] Less Total Balance Owed 0.00
License, Transfer, Title, Registration Fee 163.00 | Total Net Allowance on Used Vehicle(s) 0.00
| Documentary Fee 164.00 | Deposit or Credit Balance 0.00
‘ Total Cash Daliverad Price 252,822.00 | Cash with Order 0,00
Total Down Payment 000 NS EEi L el R LRl R Rl 0.00

252,922.00

*See Trade-in detalls on page 4

ADOCUMENTARY FEE |3 NOT AN OFFICIAL FEE, ADOCUMENTARY FEE IS NOT REQUIRED BY
LAW, BUT MAY BE CHARGED TO CUSTOMERS FOR HANDLING DOCUMENTS RELATING TO
THE SALE. A DOCUMENTARY FEE MAY NOT EXCEED A REASONABLE AMOUNT AGREED TO
BY PARTIES. THIS NOTICE IS REQUIRED BY LAW.,

The Dealer’s Inventory Tax charge Is Intended to relmburse the Dealer for ad
valorem taxes on its motor vehicle inventory, The charge, which Is pald by the
Dealer to the county tax assessor-collector, Is not a tax Imposed on a Customer by
the government, and is not required to be charged by the Dealer to the Customer.

Customer, by the execution of this Order, offers to purchase the Product(s)
described above upon the Terms and Conditions containad hereln, Customer
acknowledges that Customer has read the Terms and Conditions of this Order on
Page 2 and has received a true copy of this Order and the Terms and Conditlons.

*SUBJECT TO ADJUSTMENT — FINAL F.E.T. MAY VARY,

l Unpaid Cash Balance Due on Delivery
| ANY F.E.T. VARIANCE RESPONSIBILITY OF DEALER

NOTICE: THE FOLLOWING ARE IMPORTANT PROVISIONS OF THIS ORDER

THIS ORDER CANCELS AND SUPERCEDES ANY PRIOR AGREEMENTS AND, AS OF THE DATE
JHEREOF, COMPRISES THE COMPLETE AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF THE TERMS OF
THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES,

IF ANY REPRESENTATIONS, SPECIFICATIONS OR OTHER AGREEMENTS ARE RELIED UPON BY
CUSTOMER, THEY MUST BE IN WRITING AND SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED AND REFERENCED
IN THIS ORDER; OTHERWISE, THEY WILL NOT BE BINDING ON OR ENFORCEABLE AGAINST
DEALER.

|§THERE ARE NO UNWRITTEN ORAL AGREEMENTS BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

Customer's Signatura : 7 Date
N P
OFFER REGEIVED BY: L_\u pacd ) Lee i 10.01-2022
SALES REPRESENTATIVE Date
OFFER ACCEPTED BY: »
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE Date

RTC §1201L-1114




™ Rush Truck Center, Sprinafield

rushtruckcenters.com

. 3441 Gatlin Dr
TRUCK CENTERS| | Seringfieid 1L 62707 Retail Sales Order
W I (217) 523-5631

\|Order; (b) “Customer” shall mean the Customer Identified on the first page of this Order; (c) "Manufaclurer(s)” shall mean the entity or entities that manufaclured the Produci(s), it
| being understood by Customer that Dealer is in no respect the agent of Manufacturar(s); and (d) "Product(s)" shall mean the new and/or used vehicla or othar components,
accessories or products, which are being purchased by Customer, as set forth in this Order,

2. WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS AND LIMITATIONS

NEW PRODUCTS = MANUFACTURER WARRANTIES ONLY. Any warranties on any new Product(s) sold under this Order are limited only to any printed Manufacturers'
warranties delivered to Customer with the Product(s). EXCEPT FOR ANY SUCH WARRANTIES MADE BY MANUFACTURERS, THE PRODUCT(S) ARE SOLD WITHOUT ANY
OTHER WARRANTIES, EXFRESS OR IMPLIED, INGLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, EACH OF
WHICH IS EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED.

USED PRODUCTS = NO WARRANTIES. All used Product(s) sold under thiz Qrder are sold on an “AS IS, WHERE IS" basls, without any warranties by Dealer, provided that
Products that are sold by Dealer as *Cartified Pre-Owned" ara subject to the axpress written terms and condilions of the Dealer's cerified pra-ownad pragram, EXCEPT FOR ANY
MANUFACTURERS' WARRANTIES THAT MAY STILL BE IN EFFECT, ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, ARE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMED,

LIMITED WARRANTY ON SERVICES. Dealer warrants that all services perfarmed by Dealer for Customer in conjunction with the sale of the Product(s), including if
applicable installation, upfiting and conversion services ("Services"), will be peformed in a good and workmanlike manner ("Services Warranty™). The Services Warranty is valid for
a perlod of ninety (90) days from the data the Praduct(s) is deliverad to Customer. Cuslomer's sole and exclusive remedy, and Dealar's entira liability, under the Services Warranty
is the rapair of any nonconforming portion of the Services. DEALER PROVIDES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, CONCERMING ITS SERVICES, The
Services Warranty is strictly limited to Services performed by Dealer for Customer, Dealer does not warrant any services provided by any third-party, including but not limited to
installation, upfitting or conversion services, Any wamanties are solely thase that are provided by the third-party service provider.

NO OTHER WARRANTIES. EXCEPT AS SET FORTH ABOVE, DEALER EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED.

3. Reappraisal of Trade-In Vehicle, If the moter vehicle which has been traded in ("Trade-in Vehicle”) as a part of the consideration for the Producl(s) ordered heraunder is
not to be delivered to Dealer until delivery to Customer of the Product(s), the Trade-In Vehicla shall be reappraised at that time and such reappraised valua shall determine the
allowance rmada for tha Trada-In Vehicle. If tha reappraised valua is lower than the original allowance shown on the frant of this Order, Customer may, if diseatisfied, cancel this
Order,

|
1 1. Parties to Order; Definitions, As used in this Retail Sales Order ("Order’), the terms: (a) “Dealer” shall mean the Rush Dealer identified at the tap of the first page of this
|
|
|

4, Delivery of Trade-In Vehicle by Customer; Customer Warranty of Title. Customer agrees to deliver to Dealer satisfactory evidence of tile to the Trade-In Vehicle at the
time of delivery of the Trade-In Vehicle to Dealer, Customer warrants the Trade-In Vehicle to be Customer's property free and clear of all liens and encumbrances.

5. Delay or Fallure In Delivery; Limitation of Dealer Liability. Dealer shall not be liable for failure to deliver or delay in delivering any Product(s) covered by this Order whare
such failure or delay is due, in whole or in part, lo any cause beyond the reasonabla control, or is without the gross nagligence or intentional misconduct, of Dealer, Examples of
causas bayond Dealer's reasonabla control include, but are not limited to, Manufacturers' delay or failure to deliver Product(s) for any reasan, earthquake, hurricane or other natural
disaster, fira, war, tarrorist act, labor dispute, strike, etc.

8. Liability for Taxes. The price for the Product(s) specified on the face of this Order includes reimbursement to Dealer for federal excise taxes paid, but does not include
sales or use taxes or occupational taxes bazed on sales volume (federal, state or local) unless expressly so stated. Customer assumes and agrees to pay, unless prohibited by law,
any such sales or use or occupational taxes Imposed on or applicable to the transaction covered by this Order, regardless of which party may have primary tax liability theraof.

7. Customer’s Deposlt. Any Customer's deposit, whether cash or Trade-In Vehicle, shall not be refunded except due to Dealer's failure to deliver the Product(s).

8. Risk of Loss; Insurance. Customer shall assume all risk of loss relating 1o the Product(s) at the time Customer receives possession of the Product(s), or at the time
Customer receivas litle to the Product(s) if title is conveyed before Customer receives possession. Customer shall obtain insurance for the Product(s) that will ba in effect at the time
Customer takes possession of the Product(s), or at the time Customer recelves title to the Product(s) if title is conveyed before the Customer receives possession, Desaler shall
have no responsibility or liability related to the Product(s) after Customer recelves either possession or title to the Product(s).

9, Governing Law; Venue; Time to Commence Actlon. Except to the extent that the laws of the United States may apply ar otherwise control this Order, the rights and
obligations of the paries hereunder shall be governed by, and construed and interpreted in accordance with, the laws of the state in which Dealer is located, without ragard to
conflict of law principles. The mandatary venue for any claim, litigation, civil action or any other legal or administrative procaeeding ("Action”) invalving any controversy or claim
betwaan or among the partias to this Order, is the state in which Dealer is located. Customer has one (1) year from the accrual of any cause of action arising from the purchase of
the Product(s) to commence an Aclion against Dealer,

10, Limitation of Damages. Customer agrees that in the event of any Action brought by Customer agalnst Dealer, Customer shall not be entitled to recover any Incidental or
consequential damages as defined in the Uniform Commercial Code, including but not limited to indirect or special damages, loss of income or anticipated profits, or down-time, or
\lany punitive damages.

11. Faes and Expenses of Actions. In any Aclion, whelher initiated by Dealer or Custamer, where the Customer has a right, pursuant 1o statute, common law or otherwise,
to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs in the avent it prevails, Customer agrees that Dealer shall have the same right to recover reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs
Incurred in connection with the Action in the event that Dealer prevails,

12. Execution and Dellvery by Electronic Tranamission, If this Order or any document executed In connection with this Order I3 delivered by facsimile, email or similar
instantaneous electronic transmission device pursuant to which the signature of or on behalf of such party can be seen, such execution and delivery shall ba considered valid,
binding and effectiva for all purposes as an original document. Additionally, the signature of any party on this Order transmitted by way of a facsimile machine or email shall be
considered for all purposes as an original signature. Any such faxed or emailed document shall be cansidered to have the same binding legal effect as an original document. At the
request of Dealer, any faxed or emailed document shall be re-executed by Customer in an arigingl form.

13, Walver; Severabllity. No waiver of any term of this QOrder shall be valid unless It is in writing and signed by Dealer's authorized representative, If any provision or part of
||any provislon of this Order shall be deemed to violate any applicable law or regulation, such Invalid provision or part of a provision shall be Inapplicable, BUT the remaining part of
||that provision and the remainder of the Order shall continue to be binding and enforceable.

14. No Broker; Manufacturer Incentives. If at any time Dealer determinas that the Custamer intends to engage in the resale of vehicles for profit, where such resale is not
in canjunction with further manufacturing, Dealer reserves the right to cancel this Order. Certain manufacturer incentives are intended to be used for retail customers at the location
1|as Identified by the Customer in this Order. Customer represents that they will register the vehicle with their state motar vehicle department and are not purchasing this vehicle with
the intent to resell/export the vehicle, except where such resale is in conjunction with further manufacturing. If at any time Dealer determines that the foregoing representations are
not true, Dealer has the right to seek rapayment of any manufacturer incentivas that are paid.

15. Communication Consent. Dealer and any other awner or servicer of this account may use any information Customer gives Dealer, including but not limited to email
addresses, cell phone numbers, and landline numbers, to contact Customer for purposes related to this account, including debt collection and marketing purposes. In addition,
Cuslomer expressly consents to any such conlact being made by the most efficient technology available, including but not limited to, automated dialing equipment, automated
messages, and preracorded messages, even if Customer is charged for the contact.

Customer Initial

RTGC 5120 IL-114




INTERNATIONAL? Financial Summary October 01, 2022

2025 HVE07 SBA (HV&0T)
(US DOLLAR)
scription Price
Net Sales Price: $102,620.00

ABDVE FIGURE IS FOR CHASSIS ONLY ( Does NOT include body or mounted equipment )
ABOVE FIGURE WAS CALCULATED USING STATE CONTRACT # 19416CMS BOS54-P-8607
ABOVE FIGURE IS GOOD THROUGH 06/02/2023

ABOVE FIGURES DO NOT INCLUDE ANY FUTURE/POTENTIAL INCREASES FOR THE FOLLOWING:
EMISSION SURCAHRGES, FREIGHT / DESTINATION FEES and RAW MATERIAL OR COMMODITY SURCHARGES

NOTE: TIRE MAKES & TREAD DESIGNS CAN NOT BE GUARANTEED TO TO EXTREME SHORTAGES

Approved by Seller: Accepted by Purchaser:
SALES REPRESENTATIVE 10-01-2022 ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
Official Title andjnntu Ve Firm or Business Nama
Norpd £l

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature and Date

This proposal is not binding upon the seller without
Seller's Authorized Signature

Official Title and Date

The TOPS FET calculation is an estimate for reference purposes only. The seller or retailer is responsible for calculating
and reporting/paylng appropriate FET to the IRS.

The limited warranties applicable to the vehicles described herein are Navistar, Inc.'s standard printed warranties which
are incorporated herein by reference and to which you have been provided a copy and hereby agree to their terms and
conditions.

7 Proposal: 16194-01






Page 1 of 1

= == i 1385 Franklin Grove Rd
EUNNEL‘L I')ixnn,llrlll,‘:iln(;?,lmvc C QUOte

INOUSTRIES INC 550843819 % 815-284-8815 Fax

TRUCK & ROAD EQUIPMENT 800-85 1-0664 Quote Number: 0161563
www.bonnell.com * info@bonnell.com Quote Date; 8/31/2022
Bill To: 0002372 Ship To:
ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPT
23605 N ECHO LAKE RD 23605 N ECHO LAKE RD
LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047 LAKE ZURICH, IL 60047
Phone:
Phone: (847) 438-2371 Fax:(847) 438-0457 highway@elatownship.org Eax:
Confirm To: MIKE DEPOUW Commenl: TAILGATE REFLACEMENT
Customer P.O. Ship VIA F.0.B. Tarms Quote Expiration
VERBAL CUSTOMER P-UP Ner30Days 973072022
QOrdered Unit Item Number Each Price Extended Price
1.00 EACH SERVICE TE
-.5.00 HR —/LABOR-TE — — —— — — - — 146000 — —  _B00O.0D
Truck Labor
1.00 EACH TBEI-1293759P 4,218.50 4,218.50
TAILGATE ASSEMBLY 615-6712-034
1.00 EACH /PRODUCT SURCHARGE 210.93 21083
PRODUCT SURCHARGE
FREIGHT TO BE ADDED
SIGNING THIS QUOTE CONSTITUTES YOUR ACCEPTANCE AND AGREEMENT TO THE FOLLOWING: Nel Order: 522943
o DUE TO THE CLIMATE OF CURRENT MARKET CONDITIONS FINAL INVOICE PRICE MAY VARY R 2 R
FROM ORIGINAL QUOTE PRICE. Less Discount 0.00
o NO PRODUCT/SPEC. CHANGES MAY BE MADE AFTER THE DATE OF SIGNATURE. ANY CHANGES Freight: 0.00
REQUESTED AFTER THE DATE OF SIGNATURE WILL BE QUOTED SEPARATELY AND, IF Sales Tax; 0.00
APPLICABLE, WILL BE COMPLETED ON A SEPARATELY SCHEDULED TIME FRAME. Quote Tolal: 522943
0 15% RESTOCKING FEE ON RETURNED ITEMS. NO RETURNS ON ELECTRICAL ITEMS
o THIS QUOTE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS. ALL QUOTES OVER 30 DAYS OLD ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE
AND REQUIRE A REQUOTE PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF A PURCHASE ORDER.
o THE QUOTE IS A BINDING COMMITMENT.
AUTHORIZED APPROVAL CONTACT NAME (PRINTED):
AUTHORIZED APPROVAL CONTACT (SIGNATURE):
APPROVAL DATE: _ APPROVAL DATE: _
JAB

0008 Mall Hazelwood






Elaz™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850 Whistleblower Protection Policy

1L

a)

b)

d)

Purpose

The Township of Ela provides whistleblower protections in two important areas: confidentiality and
against retaliation. The confidentiality of a whistleblower will be maintained to the extent allowable by
law, however, an identity may have to be disclosed to conduct a thorough investigation, to comply with
the law and to provide accused individuals their legal rights of defense. A whistleblower may also waive
confidentiality in writing. The Township will not retaliate against a whistleblower. This includes, but is
not limited to, protection from retaliation in the form of an adverse employment action such as
termination, compensation decreases, or poor work assignments and threats of physical harm. Any
whistleblowers who believe they are being retaliated against must submit a written report to the
Auditing Official within 60 days of gaining knowledge of the retaliatory action. The right of a
whistleblower for protection against retaliation does not include immunity for any personal wrongdoing
that is alleged and investigated.

Definitions
Whistleblower means an employee, as defined in Section II of this policy, of the Township who:

1. Reports an improper governmental action as defined under 50 ILCS 105/4.1 (hereinafter Section
4.1);

2. Cooperates with an investigation by an Auditing Official related to a report of improper
governmental action; or,

3. Testifies in a proceeding or prosecution arising out of an improper governmental action.

Auditing Official means any elected, appointed or employed individual, by whatever name, in the
Township whose duties may include: receiving, registering and investigating complaints and
information concerning misconduct, inefficiency and waste within the Township; investigating the
performance of officers, employees, functions and programs; and, promoting economy, efficiency,
effectiveness and integrity in the administration of the programs and operations of the Township.

1. The Auditing Official shall be the Town:,h1p Manager, until further notice.

2. s h 3 Aate-an Ho iak: [T the Auditing Official is absent or if
concerns lIWDlVL the Auditing ()lhual cases %hould be reported to the Township Supervisor. In
this case, if the Township Supervisor is absent, cases should then be directed the-Auditing

Official defaults to the State's Attorney of Lake County, Illinois.

Employee means anyone employed by the Township, whether in a permanent or temporary position,
including full-time, part-time and intermittent workers. Employee also includes members of appointed
boards or commissions, whether paid or unpaid. Employee also includes persons who have been
terminated because of any report or complaint submitted under Section 4.1,

Improper governmental action means any action by an employee of the Township; an appointed
member of a board, commission or committee; or, an elected official of the Township that is undertaken
1



IIL.

IV.

in violation of a federal or state law or local ordinance; is an abuse of authority; violates the public's
trust or expectation of their conduct; is of substantial and specific danger to the public's health or safety;
or, is a gross waste of public funds. The action need not be within the scope of the employee's, elected
officials, board member's, commission member's or committee member's official duties to be subject to
a claim of "improper governmental action."

1. Improper governmental action does not include the Township’s personnel actions, including, but
not limited to employee grievances, complaints, appointments, promotions, transfers,
assignments, reassignments, reinstatements, restorations, reemployment, performance
evaluations, reductions in pay, dismissals, suspensions, demotions, reprimands or violations of
collective bargaining agreements, except to the extent that the action amounts to retaliation.

Retaliate, retaliation or retaliatory action means any adverse change in an employee's employment
status or the terms and conditions of employment that results from an employee's protected activity
under Section 4.1. Retaliatory action includes, but is not limited to, denial of adequate staff to perform
duties; frequent staff changes; frequent and undesirable office changes; refusal to assign meaningful
work; unsubstantiated letters of reprimand or unsatisfactory performance evaluations; demotion;
reduction in pay; denial of promotion; transfer or reassignment; suspension or dismissal; or, other
disciplinary action made because of an employee's protected activity under Section 4.1.

Duties of an Auditing Official

Each Auditing Official shall establish written processes and procedures consistent with the terms of this
policy and best practices for investigations for managing complaints filed under Section 4.1. Each
Auditing Official shall investigate and dispose of reports of improper governmental action in accordance
with these processes and procedures, and all other provisions of Section 4.1.

The Auditing Official must provide each employee a written summary or a complete copy of Section 4.1
upon commencement of employment and at least once each year of employment. At the same time, the
employee shall also receive a copy of the written processes and procedures for reporting improper
governmental actions from the applicable Auditing Official.

Auditing Officials may reinstate, reimburse for lost wages or expenses incurred, promote or provide
some other form of restitution.

In instances where an Auditing Official determines that restitution will not suffice, the Auditing Official
may make their investigation findings available for the purposes of aiding in that employee’s, or the
employee's attorney's, effort to make the employee whole.

Auditing Officials are responsible for reading the full context of Section 4.1 and complying with all
requirements.

If no Auditing Official is designated, the State’s Attorney of Lake County will be the default Auditing
Official.

Duties of an Employee

All reports of illegal and dishonest activities will be promptly submitted to the Auditing Official who is
responsible for investigating and coordinating corrective action.

If an employee has knowledge of, or a concern of, improper governmental action, the employee shall
make a written report of the activity to the Auditing Official. The employee must exercise sound

2



VI.

judgment to avoid baseless allegations. An employee who intentionally files a false report of
wrongdoing will be subject to discipline up to and including termination.

The whistleblower is not responsible for investigating the activity or for determining fault or corrective
measures; a designated Auditing Official is charged with these responsibilities.

Defend Trade Secrets Act Compliance:

"Immunity from Liability for Confidential Disclosure of a Trade Secret to the Government or in a Court

Filing:

(1) Immunity—An individual shall not be held criminally or civilly liable under any federal or state
trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade secret that—(A) is made—(i) in confidence to a federal,
state or local government official, either directly or indirectly, or to an attorney; and, (ii) solely for
the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law; or, (B) is made in a complaint
or other document filed in a lawsuit or other proceeding, if such filing is made under seal.

(2) Use of Trade Secret Information in Anti-Retaliation Lawsuit—An individual who
files a lawsuit for retaliation by an employer for reporting a suspected violation of law may disclose
the trade secret to the attorney of the individual and use the trade secret information in the court
proceeding, if the individual—(A) files any document containing the trade secret under seal; and, (B)
does not disclose the trade secret, except pursuant to court order." (18 U.S.C. § 1833).

Employee Acknowledgment

Employees are required to sign a written acknowledgement that they have received, read and understand
this Policy, and to submit that acknowledgement to the Auditing Official. The form that follows on
page four of this policy will satisfy this requirement upon receipt.

Ela Township October 10, 2022
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Employee Acknowledgement of Whistleblower Protection Policy

I confirm that I have received, read, and understand the “Whistleblower Protection Policy” for employees of
the Township of Ela.

I understand that as an employee, it is my responsibility to abide by this Policy. If I have questions about the
Policy, I understand it is my responsibility to seek clarification from the proper supervisory department, the
Auditing Official, Township Supervisor or the State's Attorney of Lake County.

Print Name:

Employee Signature:

Date:







EXHIBIT A

ELA TOWNSHIP WHISTLEBLOWER REPORTING AND ANTI-RETALIATION
POLICY AND PROCEDURE

L. General Policy

It is the policy of the Ela Township, Lake County, Illinois (“Tewnship™) to act in accordance
with Section 4.1 of the Public Officer Prohibited Activities Act (“Aef”), 50 ILCS 105/4.1, as
added pursuant to Public Act 101-0652,

It is the policy of the Township to prohibit any official from retaliating against any employee
who: (a) reports an improper governmental action, (b) cooperates in the investigation related to a
report of an improper governmental action, or (c) testifies in a proceeding or prosecution of an
improper governmental action. An improper governmental action is defined as follows.

“Improper governmental action” includes any action by a unit of local government
employee, an appointed member of a board, commission, or committee, or an elected
official of the unit of local government that is undertaken in violation of federal, State, or
unit of local government law or rule; is an abuse of authority; violates the public’s trust or
expectation of his or her conduct; is of substantial and specific danger to the public’s
health or safety; or is a gross waste of public funds.

“Improper governmental action” does not include a unit of local government personnel
actions, including, but not limited to employee grievances, complaints, appointments,
promotions, transfers, assignments, reassignments, reinstatements, restorations,
reemployment, performance evaluations, reductions in pay, dismissals, suspensions,
demotions, reprimands, or violations of collective bargaining agreements, except to the
extent the actions amounts to retaliation. Retaliation, in this context means retaliatory
action that results from an employee’s protected activity of reporting improper
governmental action, cooperating in the investigation, proceeding or prosecution of a
reported improper governmental action.

Copies of this Policy and Procedure, along with a copy of Section 4.1 of the Act, will be given to
every employee upon hiring. Additionally, these same documents will be furnished or made
available to all employees on an annual basis.

II. Procedures for Reporting and Investigating Reports of Improper Governmental
Action

A. Reporting an “Improper Governmental Action” or Retaliation.

1. If an employee believes that he/she has witnessed an improper governmental
action, as defined in the Policy above, the employee must submit a written report
of the improper governmental action to the Auditing Official, which Auditing
Official has been designated in Section III.

2, If an employee believes that he/she has been retaliated against for reporting
improper governmental action, or cooperating in the investigation, or procedure



involving an improper governmental action, the employee must report such
alleged retaliation to the Auditing Official within sixty (60) days of the retaliatory
action taking place.

The Auditing Official may transfer the complaint to another auditing official,
including the State’s Attorney, if he/she determines that it is appropriate.

If the Auditing Official is also the subject of the complaint, the Complainant may
file the complaint with any State’s Attorney.

B. Investigation of Complaint.

| 5

Identity of the Complainant

a. The Auditing Official will keep the identity of the Complamant
confidential to the extent allowed by law.

b. The Complainant may waive confidentiality in writing on a form
presented to the Auditing Official.

The Auditing Official shall investigate the complaint promptly and thoroughly
and conclude whether or not the evidence gathered through their investigation
warrants a finding that either an improper governmental action, or retaliation for
filing such a complaint or complying with such investigation occurred or did not
oceur.

The investigation by the Auditing Official may include:
a. Interviews of the Complainant and witnesses;

b. Interviews of governmental officials or employees who may have
knowledge about the complaint or may be the subject of the complaint;

c. Inspection of documentation (in written, printed, or electronic format)
relevant to the complaint;

d. Take any other appropriate measures to ensure that the complaint has been
thoroughly investigated.

e. Making a determination whether the complaint has merit or whether the
complaint does not have merit.

C. Determination and Remedial Action If Necessary.

1.

If the Auditing Official determines that the complaint has no merit, he/she can
dismiss the complaint.

If the Auditing Official determines that the complaint has merit, he/she may take
remedial action on behalf of the Complainant, including reinstatement,
reimbursement for lost wages or expenses, promotion, or other remedial action



that the Auditing Official deems appropriate. The Auditing Official may also
make his/her investigation findings available to the Complainant’s attorney if the
Auditing Official finds that restitution is not sufficient.

3 Any person who engages in prohibited retaliation under Section 4.1 of the Act
may also be subject to fines, appropriate employment action, civil or
criminal prosecution, or any combination thereof, as appropriate.

III. - Designation of Auditing Official

The Township designates the Township Manager to serve as the Township Auditing Official,
with the duties and responsibilities set forth in 50 ILCS 105/4.1 and this Policy. If the Township
Manager is unavailable or unable to perform the duties and responsibilities set forth in 50 ILCS
105/4.1 or this Policy, the Township Supervisor will serve as the Auditing Official.

Approved by the Ela Township Board of Trustees on , 2022,






Elaz T Winter
TowNsHIP  2()22-2023 Newsletter

Serving the people since 1850

Deer Park « Lake Zurich * North Barrington « Hawthorn Woods

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047
(847) 438-7823

Website: @ Email:
www.elatownship.org Infoi@elatownship.org

n Facebook/Ela Township , Twitter@Ela Township



From Ela Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad

Greelings -

As the saying goes — time flies when you're having fun - and this summer went extremely fast! Even though Covid-19 is still around us, it’s
great to see group activities return and bring about a familiarity of years past. Thanks to things relaxing, Ela Township has been a flurry of
activity - planning and attending several events since our last newsletter,

In July, we celebrated our Independence and
marched in the Hawthorn Woods
Fourth of July Parade!

T

-%!?Nsml'

First, we had our ribbon cutting ceremony at

our new Knox Park Playground in June.

A National Fitness Court was installed over the summer at Knox
Park. Ela Township was the recipient of $30,000 grant money
from the National Fitness Campaign in collaboration with Blue
Cross Blue Shield of Illinois. There are approximately 100 cities
nationwide to have this outdoor facility which allows users to
leverage their own body weight to get a complete workoul.
Created with adults in mind, the Fitness Court is adaptable for all
fitness levels with a trademarked 7 Movements in 7 Minutes
bodyweight circuit-training system. A complete digital training
program can be accessed by downloading the Fitness Court App.

Ela Township again accepted
scholarship applications from
graduating Lake Zurich High
School seniors. Ten students
were chosen to receive

scholarships. Taxpayer dollars

are not used to fund these
scholarships; money is
collected from student parking
permit fees at our Knigge Park
student parking lot.

Congratulations to all, as
we wish them well in their
future studies. Our 2022
_ Scholarship recipients are:
Armaan Anand, Kathryn
Choi, Abigail Eckman,
Jocelyn Halkar, Kaley
Kidd, Melissa Kubin,
Lindsey Schwab, Kate
Thompson, Julia
Touvannas, and Amelia
Young.



And last but not least, in September the old tennis courts and former hockey rink were totally removed. The Board approved the resources
Lo construct two new tennis courts and four pickle ball courts in its place. These plans were the result of a survey taken by the
Township back in 2021. We are excited to bring this hot new sport to Knox Park which now offers activities for all ages!

As we head into the holiday season. | want to take this opportunity to thank our terrific staff and you, our residents, for your trust and
support. Stay safe and we’ll see you in the new year!

Highway Department
e e e e e o e = # L

From Highway Superintendent Mike DePouw and the Highway Department Staff’

Ela Township has a wide array of services that are performed year-round and are designed to help our residents. Each year, the Ela
Township Highway Department provides services for over 100 miles of road. The Highway Department consists of a Highway
Superintendent, 8 full-time employees, 1 part-time administrative coordinator, and 2-3 seasonal employees. It is our constant goal 10 use
taxpayer dollars wisely by providing efficient and cost-effective services for our residents.

We support and partner with our surrounding Villages that do not have a Public Works department. Through lntergovemmenml G
Agreements, we offer general public works operation services. including snowplowing and equipment sharing, The Elﬂ"'lnwnshlp lllghh f "
way Department is responsible for snowplowing, road maintenance, and right of way maintenance along unmcorpuratedmads and-the
Village of Deer Park. We assist the Villages of Kildeer, Long Grove, and North Barrington with all public works operational servicea
except for snuwpluwmg

During the fall.: season we w:re servmmg our storm water areas to ensure that the drains are open and flowing. As a reminder, if you have
plpes or storm water drmns on. your property, plcase make sure that they are clear of leaves and debris that could cause a blockage.
Dunng tl‘lﬁ winter mnntha tlmmg 13 nntmdl with snwbv and ice control, and your safety is our #1 priority!- Dn an|annual basis, we examine
our SNow and ice: contrcnl npemtmns and actively h‘y to reduce the harmful effects of salt and chlorides that can impact our environment,
We are commmﬂd to being an environmental steward that avoids practices that can-resultin exa.essive sall’usc during our snowplowing
operatmns Please rame:mbe:- tu reduce your speed when driving durmg mclm‘lem wmteﬁ‘wca{herii ; “ U -

I il
; l-,‘ | Iu-r rlul w: all : \! 1

2022 Spring;ﬁ'ummer nmp!eted Projects: Cadl =
Continuance of Forest Lake Subdivision Paving Prolcu ';“}__‘ el = s —
Continuance ofEchoLake Subdivision Paving Project— <} /. § ( L L

We wauld like to ﬂiﬂnk the Vlllages of Deer Park. Long Grove, Klldee;, Ncrth Barhngtqn I-[awtholn Wnuds and Lake Zurich f'o: their
cooperatmn thmnghout the year. We are glad to partner with these gnvcmrm.nt agencies thruugh Intergovernmental Agreements, which
serves as a cost-effective aption to expand services to our residents and ultimately, save taxpayer dollars! This is one of several reasons
that Township government continues to be one of the smallest taxing bodies on your tax bill.

Lastly, we encourage you to check out our website at www.elatownship.org/highway and follow us on Facebook at
elatownshiphighwaydepartment to view all of the annual programs and services that our Highway Department offers.

On behalf of all Highway Department employees, we are proud to serve Ela Township and be part of the services that it provides in care
of its residents. We want to thank all of our Township residents for their support and invelvement throughout the year, Please feel free to
call our main oE'im aL(847) 438-2371 or email us at highway@elatownship.org.



Senior & Disabled Bus Service

Ela Township offers transportation service for weekday use Lo our residents who are 35 years of age or older, and to those with disabilities.
If you would like more information or to schedule a ride, please call (847) 438-6677 or email bus@elatownship.org.

Transportation hours are from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, within 5
Township boundaries, In addition, we transport to the Barrington Metra station, |
Good Shepherd Hospital, and the doctor offices in the surrounding area. Bus service
is first come first served, all reservations must be made a minimum of 24 hours in
advance of your ride. and hours are subject to change. We are unable to ®
accommodate same day reservations. The cost for bus service is 52 one-way. $4 |
round-trip, and one additional stop can be made for §1. The reservation line is open
from 8§ am. to 1 p.m. Monday through Friday. All buses are equipped with lifts and |
tiec downs for passengers in wheel chairs.

Ela 55+
Ela Township 55+ Ela Township 535+ is dedicated to providing the highest

Ela Community Center quality recreational, social, and supportive services to adults

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich 60047 El 53 and older residing within Ela Township. [t is our goal to
(847) 438-9160 a foster a warm environment where individuals can explore

Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. - 7:00 p.m. TOWNSHIP and enjoy activities and services designed to meet the needs
Susan Dillon and enrich the lives of our diverse older adult population,

Director of Adult & Senior Services 55*— Membership is free to ALL adults 35 and older who reside

within Ela Township. Contact the Ela Township

www.elatownship.org/seniors
Community Center for more information.

4 "
Holiday Jingle Ball JING I'E
+

Friday, December 9
6:00 - 6:30 p.m.: Cocktails B I_.I—+
6:30 - 8:30 p.m.: Dinner & Dancing
Friendsgiving Lunch Join us for this magical holiday evening as we toast the
Noon - 1:00 p.m. holidays and 2022 with our friends. After cocktails, guests

Thursday, November 17 will be seated to enjoy a delicious dinner followed by dancing
to our 16 piece orchestra.

Join your [riends at Ela 55+ for our 2nd annual Friendsgiving
when we come together with our besties to celebrate being

thankfil anid sach othér's contpany. Dinner Menu: Roasted Herbed Pork Loin, Red Skin Potato

Enjoy turkey, with all its trimmings, mashed potatoes, 1) Mash, Roasted Carrots with Vinaigrette,
dressing, roasted vegetables, field green salad and....a pie bar! Citrus, Beet and Arugula Salad, and Warm Bread,

Fee: $15 Resident / $20 Non - Resident Dessert: Chef"s Choice Cash Bar.
Fee: $20 Resident / $30 Non - Resident Register by 12/2/22

Intergenerational Day Trip
Chicago Blackhawks vs
Vancouver Canucks
Sunday, March 26, 2023

Depart from Ela Community Center at 1:30 p.m.

Practice Facility from 2:30 - 4:30 p.m.
Game at 5:00 p.m.

The cost of the ticket (section 332), tour
of the practice facility, buffet,
open skate, motor coach, and driver tip is:
$110 Resident / $120 Non - Resident




Health & Wellness

Join one of our amazing groups or complete an intake for therapy. The Health & Wellness Department has licensed therapist and social
workers on staff daily that offer individual therapy, family and couples therapy, and consultations to ALL ages. We have a wide range of
resources and referrals for those with specialty or long-term needs. Our groups include topics of Grief, Parenting, Caregiver Support, and
Charity Knit, Crochet, & Quilters; please contact our office for details.

Experiencing holiday stress? Reach out Knitting with a purpose! Are you are a Caregiver looking for a
lo Ela Health & Wellness. We provide All are invited to join in and create place to receive care instead of giving
mental health services and consultations handmade items tor those in need care? A great place lo start is by
at no cost to all Ela Township residents whether you knit. crochet: or quilt! joining Ela Township’s Health &
and I'irst Responders. Many This group creates beautiful items such Wellness Caregiver Support Group,
individuals with mental health issues as quilts, prayer cloths, scarves. The benefits of joining are endless and
suffer in silence, You are not alone. newborn hats, holiday stockings, and so [l include additional resources, emotional
We offer in person sessions along with much more. Items are donated to local [l support. gain a sense ol empowerment.
HIPAA compliant telehealth, Ielp us organizations in need and benefil people improve coping skills, and reduce
reduce the stigma by encouraging those in all over Lake County. So far in 2022. stress. We look forward Lo you joining
need to reach oul. For more information. 3.500 items have been donated. our group. Please leel [ree to share this
please call (847) 540-8380 or email No experience is necessary be a part information with residents within Ela
healthi@elatownship.org. Health & of this group. Contacl our office Township. Contact Betsy Innocenti.
Wellness Director Sara Marx LCPC, NCC for more information. MA. LSW al betsyi@elatownship.org
and professional staff look forward to YARN DONATIONS GREATLY or (847)540-8380 lo register.
serving you! APPRECIATED!

Ela Health & Wellness is here to help you, whether
you are recovering from a procedure or have suffered
an injury. We offer an extensive medical lending
closet and at NO COST to Ela Township residents!
Please call ahead to ensure the needed equipment is
in stock. Items include, but are not limited to: TOWNSHIP
wheelchairs, portable ramps. toilet seat risers,
walkers, rollators, canes. crutches, knee scooters, bed
rails. shower chairs, portable cold therapy machines,

i Surviiygtls [l siris 150
commodes, and more.... ‘

Ela TownshiE Historical Sociesz & Museum

Ela Township has a rich history dating back to 1835 when the first settlers began arriving. The

ELA HISTORIEAL MUSEU M Township was surveyed by the federal government in 1838, and in early 1850 it was organized as a

ealth
Q]Ela%,?ﬁ‘w

proper Township and given the name Ela in honor of the early settler George Ela.

The original Ela Town Hall, located at 95 E. Main Street in Lake Zurich, was built shortly after the
Civil War on land donated to the Township by Isaac Fox. For many years it stood service as a Town
Hall and also as a school. Today this building is the home of the Ela Historical Society & Museum,
which organized and had its first meeting there in 1976. As the years have gone by, many interesting
displays have been added from the Township’s past.

Our first Ela Township History Day was held at the museum on September 4th. With over twenty
antique and artisan vendors, amazing historical re-enactments, presentations, and guest speakers on
our Township’s history, fun was definitely had by all. Qur plans are to make this an annual event.
The 2023 History Day is scheduled for September 17th. Fun for the whole family, and best of all it's
free! Mark your calendars, and come join us then!

..i'vef ] J_q".": Ij‘ ..
T
- l . '.‘ )

We are open to the public on Saturdays from 12 to 3 p.m.. or visits may be arranged by appointment. We are located at 95 East Main Street in
Lake Zurich. Admission is free, but donations are appreciated. To contact Ela Historical Society, call (847) 438-2086 or e-mail elahistorical@
gmail.com. Also check out Ela Historical Society on Facebook.



Lake Zurich Cemetery & Fairfield Cemetery

IRIEH oy
Bt lg0) %
Qi

‘ Tusiet by ;
B ¢

[ would like to thank the Ela Township Highway department for their impeccable care of Lake Zurich and Fairfield cemeteries. Both locations

WWHELD CEME; N
A}

| e
: Est. 1853
Operated by

ELA TOWNSHIP
BA7-438-7023

|5 Al

have received accolades for being the most innovative, diversified, and beautiful cemeteries in Lake County and even in the Northern part of
the State. Thank you Highway Department! Did you know that Lake Zurich Cemetery offers various ways in which to honor and celebrate
your loved one after death, with full body burial, scatter garden, and columbarium options. There are several niches for cremains available
in the columbarium at Lake Zurich Cemetery as well as a limited few grave niches. Fairfield Cemetery is in a serene and quiet location that
offers a beautiful final resting place for your loved ones. Full body burial sites as well as burial sites for cremains are available. Did you
realize that there are alternatives even in Cremation? A call to the funeral homes in Lake Zurich show that there are two types of cremation
available in our area. There is the normal cremation by intense heat which we usually associate with cremation. There is also a natural
cremation, in which the natural process of a deceased person is accelerated by water and a solution, giving ashes which can then be put in a
particular niche. Celebrate your niche in life! Plan for your niche in the afterlife, then give a call to make your plans. Additional information

can be found on our website at www.elatownship.org/departments/cemeteries or call (847) 438-7823.

Ela Township Assessor’s Office

Homestead
Exemption
Jor Persens with
Disabilities (DEPH):

This exemption may be claimed
in addition to the General
Homestead Exemption and the
Senior Homestead Exemptions, if
applicable. It cannot be ¢laimed
in addition to the Disabled
Veteran Standard Homestead
Exemption (adaptive housing) or
the Disabled Veteran Exemption
of $100,000. You can only receive
one of these exemptions.
Therefore, if you are a veteran,
you should apply for the
exemption most
heneficial to you.

Senior Citizen
Homestead Exemption:
To qualify, the applicant

must be 63 years of age or

older, own and live in the
home as their primary
residence. Proof of age

will be required. ‘This is in

From the Assessor Penelope Herr:

We are here to help! Qur office is open and here to
assist Ela Township residents. The 2023 assessment is
the first year of the next quadrennial, a great time to
verify the information we have on your home at
IMSLAKE.org. If you find an error or have questions,
please contact the Assessors office at
assessor(@elaassessor.org or (847) 438-8370. Field
staff from the Assessor’s office have been updating
exterior photos and verifying measurements while on
site visits at your properties. If there was a permit
issued for new improvements, there is a 4-year Home
Improvement Exemption that this office will initiate
automatically. This is only for improvements that will
change your assessment, not for maintenance improve-
ments like re-siding, windows, roof replacement, etc.
Have you purchased a new home recently? Check to
see if you are getting all your exemptions, and remem-
ber to file! Filing exemptions is quick and easy through
Lake County's Smartfile E-Filing Portal. Check out
some of the exemptions you may qualify for. For a full
description of available exemptions please visit our
website al www.elatownship.org/exemptions.

Standard Homestead Exemption for Veterans with Disabilities:
You may claim this exemption in addition to the General Homestead
Exemption and the Senior Homestead Exemption. Disabled veterans
qualify if they have at least 30% and up to 100% service-connected
disability. Applicants must be a Lake County, IL resident, and have

Senior Citizen
Assessment Freeze
Homestead Exempiion:
This is for homeowners who have

qualified for the General Homestead
and Senior Homestead Exemptions, and

have a total household income of

$65,000 or less. You must own and have
occupied the home as your principal
residence on January 1st of the past 2

years. The Senior Freeze will help with
real estate tax increases due to rising

propertly values. It is not a tax freeze or a

tax reduction and does not protect
against increased taxes due to
tax rate increases.

General
Homestead
Exemption:

This is for homeowners
of any age, who own the
home and use the property
45 a primary residence as
of January 1st of the tax
year. Only one property
per homeowner can
receive this exemption.
Applicants will need to
provide proof of

served in the U.S. Armed Forees, the IL National Guard, or U.S.
Reserve Forces, have received an honorable discharge, have a total
equalized assessed value of less than $250,000 and documentation

as outlined in the application.

addition to the General
Homestead Exemption.

residency.



Ela Township Youth

The Ela Township Youth Department prides itself on providing a fun, safe, and academically enriching environment for the youth of Ela
Township. Through programming such as summer camp, after school homework club, winter break camps, kids days off, and educational
courses such as SafeSitter, there are various options for children ranging from kindergarten to 6th grade. Please visil our website at
www.elatownship.org/departments/youth-programs or contact Youth Coordinator Joe Cacciatore at (847) 438-9160 for more information.

Winter Break Camp
Ela Township Winter Break Camp is a 9 day exciting camp where participants will enjoy daily field
trips, cralis, play group games, and much more! The goal of Winter Break Camp is to provide children
with a fun and safe environment where they can make new friends, and memories. Winter Break Camp
has a maximum of 48 campers daily, and reservations are {irst come first served. You must be a resident
of Ela Township to attend.

Who?: Kids in Kindergarten - 6th grade

When?: December 27-30, 2022 and January 3 - 6, 2023 and January 9, 2023
Where?: Ela Township Community Center, 380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich
Cost?: $50 per day per child Heinework Clith
Homework Club is our after-school program offered to the youth of Ela Township. Children engage
: in daily activities such as completing homework, playing games, making crafis, and building
Hormework - M friendships. Our goal is to provide children with a safe and enjoyable environment where they can
C|Ub 2T ! grow academically and socially.

- When?: After school on Monday through Friday until 5:30 p.m., when Lake Zurich CUSD 95 is in
session

Where?: Ela Township Community Center, 380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Cost?: 860 per month, per child; $80 per month, per child with transportation

$50 Registration Fee Per Family

*Limited availability, please contact youth@elatownship.org for current information.

Safe Sitter & Safe@Home

Sale Sitter is a program that prepares students grades 6-8 to be safe when they’re home alone, watching younger
siblings. or babysitting. This class offers fun games and role-playing exercises. By the end of this day-long program,
students will cover safety skills, child care skills, first aid and rescue skills, and life and business skills. SAFESITTER
Class Dates: November 19, January 21, & March 11 Fee: $60 per child

Salew Home is designed for children in grades 4-6 to prepare them to be safe when they are home alone. This 90-minute program that teaches
how to practice safe habits, how to prevent unsafe situations, and what to do when faced with dangers such as power failures or weather emer-

%,‘T::slets)‘ates: December 10, & February 17 Fee: $25 per child SAFE@ HOME

*All classes need minimum of & participants. g RAWEATEI R

Winter Events

Just a reminder!

Lake Zurich Long Grove Hawthorn Woods Ela Township will be closed in
Miracle on Main Street Vintage Holidays in Long Grove Holiday Craft Fair observance of the olowing holidays:
Downtown Lake Zurich HW Village Barn y

Saturday, December 3 Deer Park Saturday, November 26 w w w
3:00 to 6:30 p.m. 10:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.
P Cocoa Classic 5K P 24/ 25 7 23 P
Candy Cane Hunt Deer Park Town Center Hnmetovml Holiday
Licns Paik Saturday December 10 Community Park w m m
7:15 to 10:00 a.m. Saturday. December 3 g e T
3:00 to 6:00 p.m. 26 .2 16 p

[
20



Ela Township
1155 E. Route 22
Lake Zurich, IL. 60047

Prart Std
LS. Postage
PAID
Permit #117
Lake Zurich, IL

ECRWSS
Postal Customer

LOCAL

Ela Township Department Directory

www.elatownship.org

e
Supervisor Gloria Palmblad * Clerk Lucy Prouty
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday - Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-7823 « Fax: (847) 438-9269
Email: info@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org

Assessor Penelope “Penny™ Herr

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday - Thursday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday: 8:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-8370 » Fax (847) 438-6880
Email: assessor@elaassessor,org
www.elatownship.org/departments/assessor

Ela Township Highway Department

Highway Superintendent Mike DelPouw

23605 Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday - Thursday, 6:30 a.m. to 3:30 p.m.
Friday, 6:30 a.m. to 12:30 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-2371 = Fax: (847) 438-0457
Email: highway@elatownship.org
www.clatownship,org/departments/highway

Cemetery Manager Dave Kyllo

23605 Echo Lake Road. Lake Zurich

Phone: (847) 438-7823

Email: info@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/cemeterics

Ela Township Elected Officials

[ v i WV Departm
Director Sara Marx LCPC. NCC

1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich

Hours; Monday - Thursday. 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.
Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 1 p.m.

Phone: (847) 540-8380 = Fax: (847) 540-8390
Email: saram@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/health-wellness

Ela Township 55+ Senior Services

Community Programs Director Susan Dillon

Assistant Director Jim Dalbec

380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-9160 = Fax: (847) 438-2196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * jimd@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/seniors

Community Programs Director Susan Dillon

380 Surrysc Road, Lake Zurich

Hours: Monday - Friday 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.

Phone: (847) 438-9160 » Fax: (847) 438-9196

Email: susand@elatownship.org * youth@elatownship.org
www.elatownship.org/departments/youth-programs

Ela T hiv: Sentor & Disaliled Bus Servi
Bus Transportation Hours:

Monday - Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 4;00 p.m.
Reservation Hours:

Monday - Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 1;00 p.m.

Hours are subject to change

Phone: (847) 438-6677

Email: bus@@elatownship.org
www.clatownship.org/departments/transportation

Supervisor Clerk Trustee
Lucy A. Prouty

qurig _l'-‘q]ml;lnd

i

Larry Bowman

{(847) 438.7823 (847) 438.7823 (847) 438-7823
supervisorpalmbladd@ clerkprouty(@ trusteebowman(@

clatownship.org elatownship.org elatownship.org

Trustee Trustes Trustee
Jocl Sikes Tosi Ufadike Laurie Wilhoit

(847) 438-7823
trusteesikesin
elatownship.org

(847)438-7823
trusteeufodike@
elatownship.org

(847) 438-7823
trusteewilhoit(@
elatownship org






od Flbbon Week Proclamation

WHEREAS, drug and alcohol abuse in the United States prevents millions of
people from reaching their full potential at school, on the job and in their
communities; and

WHEREAS, research indicates that young people who avoid the early use of
alcohol, tobacco and other drugs are less likely to engage in self-destructive
behaviors such as crime, delinquency and other harmful activities; and

WHEREAS, founded in 1988 in honor of undercover Drug Enforcement Agent
Enrique “Kiki” Camarena who was kidnapped, tortured and murdered by
members of a drug gang in Mexico on February 7, 1985, National Red Ribbon
Week is designed to raise awareness of the dangers of drug use while
encouraging all citizens to take an active role in their community drug
prevention activities; and

WHEREAS, the 2022 observance of Red Ribbon Week proved residents of Ela
Township the opportunity to demonstrate their commitment to healthy, drug-
free lifestyles by wearing and displaying red ribbons.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Gloria Palmblad, Supervisor of Ela Township, do hereby
proclaim October 24 - 29, 2022 as RED RIBBON WEEK through the Township
of Ela and encourage all citizens to work together in making our community a
healthy and safe place to live.

Gloria Palmblad
Supervisor
Ela Township




